ULY 31-AUGUST 10, 2025 Presented By 🔆 uscellular

C

100

State Fair

UScellular[®] believes *real connection* happens in US Mode.

Come play Cow Crash at the US Mode Lounge outside the Exposition Center for the chance to win exciting Wisconsin State Fair prizes.

TABLE OF CONTENTS

The 174th Wisconsin State Fair, presented by UScellular[®] features delicious dishes, thrilling rides, vibrant shopping, educational agriculture exhibits, live music, and so much more.

Feel good at the State Fair – mark your calendars for July 31–August 10, 2025!

General Information	3
What's New	3
Deals & Discounts	4
Ticket Packages	4
Hot July Deals	4
Save with Day Sponsors	5
The Sporkies & Drinkies	6
Guest Services	7
Free at the Fair	8
Experience Wisconsin Nature	8
Experience Wisconsin Art	8
SpinCity Ride & Game Area	9
Thrilling Attractions	9
Shop the Fair	9
Prize-Winning Exhibits	10
Experience Agriculture	10
What's in the Barns & Barn Closures	11
Agriculture Special Events	11
Daily Entertainment Schedules	
– Thursday, July 31	12–13
– Friday, August 1	14–15
– Saturday, August 2	16–17
– Sunday, August 3	18–19
– Monday, August 4	20–21
– Tuesday, August 5	22–23
– Wednesday, August 6	24–25
– Thursday, August 7	26–27
– Friday, August 8	28–29
– Saturday, August 9	30–31
– Sunday, August 10	32–33
Thank You to our Sponsors	34

PARK



GENERAL INFORMATION

DATES & HOURS

July 31–August 10, 2025

Sunday–Wednesday Thursday–Saturday 10am–10pm 10am–Midnight

ADMISSION & ENTRANCE POLICIES

Ticket sales and entry into State Fair end one hour prior to State Fair close. Re-entry hand stamps end two hours prior to State Fair close.

All patrons and possessions are subject to search and will pass through metal detection upon entering State Fair. Youth Admission Policy will be in effect. Proof of age required. Subject to change.

No carry-in alcoholic beverages or weapons allowed. For a full list of prohibited items and other policies, visit WiStateFair.com.

BAG POLICY

Bags larger than 9"x10"x12" will not be allowed. Special exceptions include bags for infants and medical needs. All bags are subject to search prior to entering State Fair Park.

BUILDING & ATTRACTION HOURS

Most buildings are open from 10am–9pm with the exception of The Dairy Building and Wisconsin Products Pavilion, which have extended hours until 10pm.

SpinCity Ride & Game Area opens at 11am.

On the final Sunday, August 10, barn closures begin at 3pm and continue until the State Fair closes – see page 8 for details.

PARKING

General Parking	\$15
Motorcycle Parking	\$8

Gates may close temporarily if parking lots are full. Upon entering the lot, you will pay for parking via credit/debit card or show your prepaid parking pass.

Once parked, proceed to the nearest State Fair admission entrance. If your vehicle leaves the parking lot, you will be charged for parking upon re-entry. All parking, including accessible parking, is first-come, first-served.

BANK FIVE NINE STATE FAIR MAIN STAGE

Main Stage concert tickets include State Fair admission if purchased prior to entering the State Fair. Tickets will be scanned upon entry to the State Fair and again at the Main Stage entrances. A list of prohibited items can be found at WiStateFair.com.

RIDESHARE OPTIONS

Find the designated Uber, Lyft, or taxi pick-up and drop-off area located outside the UScellular[®] Main Entrance E on the north side of State Fair Park near SpinCity.

UScellular TERRACE

Visit the newly updated US Mode Lounge at the UScellular Terrace located just outside the Exposition Center. Recharge, unwind, and dive into fun activities like Cow Crash – where you could win amazing State Fair experiences or even \$10,000!

Information found in the Daily Schedule reflects details as of printed date. Please note, information is subject to change. For the most up-to-date information, visit WiStateFair.com.



WHAT'S NEW

THE DAIRY BUILDING

Restored to its original name and glory, this 101-year old building blends its 1920s architecture with modern elegance. The Dairy Building boasts a state-of-the-art kitchen, ready to serve up hundreds of thousands of Wisconsin's favorite dessert, Cream Puffs!

CHOCOLATE CREAM PUFFS

Thanks to the brand-new bakery, Original Cream Puffs is taking it up a notch by adding Chocolate Cream Puffs to their menu! Plus, double the deliciousness with a Combo Box of Original & Chocolate Cream Puffs for a discounted price.

CELEBRATION STRAWBERRY CREAM PUFFS

Presented by UScellular

Introducing the Celebration Strawberry Cream Puff – a sweet, limited-edition treat created just for the 20th anniversary with UScellular! This limited-edition flavor will be available in small batches each day of the State Fair, so be first in line to make sure you get the chance to celebrate with us.

BACK FORTY

Inspired by the last acres of the farm, the Back Forty brings fresh energy to the southwest side of the State Fair. This brand-new corner is filled with flavorful eats, unique shopping, and even a little bit of rock 'n' roll entertainment! Even better, the beloved WonderFair Wheel, presented by Meijer has found a new home in this area.

NORTH POINT'S NEW LOOK

North Point has been reimagined and renovated! This refreshed area is the perfect place to recharge while taking in the sights and sounds of the State Fair. Positioned at the intersection of Ag Village and Grandstand Avenue on the north end of State Fair, this is a convenient meeting spot with a great view of all the action.

SKYSCRAPER

Take your State Fair experience to new heights with this towering thrill ride! With the SkyScraper's windmill-like arms, soar 160 feet in the air above the crowds and spin through the sky for a heart-pounding adventure you won't forget. Located on South Grandstand Avenue near Cirque at the Fair.

DEALS & DISCOUNTS - END 7/27

DISCOUNTED STATE FAIR TICKETS

Save on admission tickets to the State Fair throughout the summer! These discounts are only available for a limited time, so get your tickets now for summer's leading event!

Discounted admission tickets are available online, at the State Fair Ticket Office, and at participating Sentry Foods and Festival Foods.

\$22 CREAM PUFF 6-PACK

Get the sweetest deal at State Fair! Save \$3 when you buy \$22 Cream Puff 6-Pack vouchers, available online and at the State Fair Ticket Office.

\$5 BARGAIN BOOK

Find hundreds of savings with the Bargain Book! Save even more when you buy now with a \$1 discount on this valuable coupon book, available online or at the State Fair Ticket Office. Bargain Books are \$6 during State Fair.

\$40 SPINCITY 50-RIDE & GAME TICKETS

Thrill-seekers can save big compared to individually purchased tickets with \$40 SpinCity 50-Ride & Game Ticket vouchers available online and at the State Fair Ticket Office! This limited time offer is not available during the State Fair.

TICKET PACKAGES - END 7/27

"DUBLIN THE FUN" FAIR & FEST DEAL

In partnership with Milwaukee Irish Fest

A fan favorite for just \$24! Get one State Fair admission ticket and one Milwaukee Irish Fest admission ticket. This is a deal with a retail value up to \$47.

"HOG WILD PACKAGE"

In partnership with Harley-Davidson Museum

Shift up a gear and get "hog wild" with a State Fair Ticket Package! For only \$24, get one State Fair admission ticket and one Harley-Davidson Museum admission ticket. This package is valued up to \$42.

"PARTY ANIMAL PACKAGE"

In partnership with Milwaukee County Zoo

Party all summer long with one State Fair admission ticket and one adult admission ticket to the Milwaukee County Zoo for just \$24. This exciting package is valued up to \$36.

"WEEKDAY WARRIOR PACKAGE" NEW

Calling all Weekday Warriors! Ready to take on the State Fair and SpinCity without breaking the bank? For just \$45, get a State Fair Admission Ticket and a SpinCity Weekday Wristband – that's a \$20 savings if you act now instead of waiting until August.



HOT JULY DEALS - END 7/27

MILWAUKEE BUCKS KID'S DEAL

Enjoy the Wisconsin State Fair with the Milwaukee Bucks! In the month of July, young Bucks fans, ages 5-12, can receive a free State Fair youth admission ticket after signing up for Bango's Kids Club, presented by BMO. Tickets are valid on Tuesday, August 5 only from 10am–4pm. Register for the free and fun program to get your ticket here.

MEIJER DAY SUMMER SALE

Save \$5 on one State Fair adult admission ticket when you shop at Meijer! Present your Wisconsin Meijer store receipt of \$40 or more from a purchase between July 31–August 6, 2025 at any ticket window on Wednesday, August 6 only from 10am–4pm. *Limit one receipt per person.*

FREE TICKET WITH LEINENKUGEL'S & MILLER HIGH LIFE

Look for special State Fair ticket offers at your favorite retailer. Purchase a Leinenkugel's 12-pack or Miller High Life 30pack, and you'll receive a FREE State Fair admission ticket! Offers vary by location. Must be 21 years or older to purchase. While supplies last.

PIGGLY WIGGLY \$5 DAY Benefiting Hunger Task Force

Thursday, July 31 – Get into the State Fair for just \$5 when you donate two cans of healthy fruits or vegetables, or make a cash

donate two cans of healthy fruits or vegetables, or make a cash donation outside of any ticket window. You will receive a voucher redeemable at the ticket window for \$5 admission on Thursday, July 31 only. *Promotion runs 10am–4pm.*

CELEBRATE WISCONSIN DAY

Presented by Travel Wisconsin

Friday, August 1 – Buy two adult admission tickets for only \$20 (\$20 savings!) when you present your out-of-state ID at any ticket window on Friday, August 1 only. *Promotion runs 10am–6pm.*

VETERANS & MILITARY RECOGNITION DAY

Courtesy of Wisconsin State Fair

Sunday, August 3 – Join us on the first Sunday of State Fair to recognize veterans and military personnel for their dedication to our country and freedom. As a thank you, all veterans, military personnel, and their families will receive free admission to the State Fair on Sunday, August 3 only. Simply present a Military ID at any ticket window. *Promotion runs 10am–4pm. Limit four admissions per ID.*

MILWAUKEE BUCKS KIDS DAY

Tuesday, August 5 – Enjoy the Wisconsin State Fair with the Milwaukee Bucks! In the month of July, young Bucks fans, ages 5-12, can receive a free State Fair youth admission ticket after signing up for Bango's Kids Club, presented by BMO. Tickets are valid on Tuesday, August 5 only from 10am–4pm.

Register for the free and fun program to get your free youth admission ticket here.

MEIJER DAY

Wednesday, August 6 – Save \$5 on one adult admission ticket when you shop at Meijer! Present your Wisconsin Meijer store receipt of \$40 or more from a purchase between July 31–August 6, 2025 at any ticket window on Wednesday, August 6 only. *Promotion runs 10am–4pm. Limit one receipt per person.*

PRAIRIE FARMS DAIRY DAY

Honoring Educators

Thursday, August 7 – Educators are eligible for free admission when you present your school-issued ID or name badge at any ticket window on Thursday, August 7 only. *Promotion runs 10am–4pm. Limit one admission per ID.*



THE SPORKIES & DRINKIES FINALISTS

For more than 10 years, The Sporkies and Drinkies have encouraged our State Fair vendors to create next-level foods and drinks worthy of mouth-watering Instagram pics with refreshing options for Fairgoers of all ages.

The Sporkies and Drinkies winners will be announced prior to opening day of the State Fair to give you even more time to plan how you're going to try all 12 items!

Look for the giant 13 ft. Golden Sporks and Drinkies Statues outside of each finalist and winner locations during your visit.

Be sure to stop by the Guest Services Pavilion or a Fair Information Center to grab an official Sporkies & Drinkies Map to guide you to your next treat!



WISCONSIN STATE FAIR BEVERAGE COMPETITION



A Hunk A Hunk Elvis Donut Ice Cream Sandwich P Badger Bites



Blueberry Breakfast Bratwurst *Milwaukee Brat House*



Carnival Cooler • *Tropics*



Dirty Pancakes © Buzzy Badger



Brat Rangoon *WürstBar*



Mexican Street Corn Pizza • Charlie's Pizza



S'mores Churro Fries Saz's BBQ



Gochujang Smashburger with Kimchi Bacon Jam *Blue Moon Tavern at the Park*



Pretzaroni Pizza Brat 9 *Gertrude's Pretzels*



Ube Butter Banana French Toast Lumpia QLumpia City



Dubai Chocolate Strawberry Smoothie *Quibbean Smoothees*

FAIR FOOD DEALS

\$11 MEAL DEAL

Revamped for this Fair, we're serving up savings with the delicious \$11 Meal Deal! With more than 30 meal offerings from your favorite State Fair vendors, you can indulge in incredible meals – all for the unbeatable price of \$11. These deals are available every single day of the State Fair!

CRAZY GRAZIN' DAY

Come hungry on Tuesday, August 5 to try a variety of State Fair foods at reduced prices! These special offers allow you to dig into more dishes and drinks at wallet-friendly prices. Pick up a Crazy Grazin' Map at any Fair Information Center and look for posters displayed at participating vendor locations Tuesday only.

SOUVENIR CUPS

The official Wisconsin State Fair Souvenir Cup comes filled with your favorite Coca-Cola product for only \$8, and refills are just \$4. Stop by any participating vendor locations during the State Fair to get yours. Plus, enjoy a brand-new, color-changing design to add to your collection!



 Purple Rain Refresher

 PRock & Roll Beer Garden

GUEST SERVICES

ACCESSIBILITY

All permanent restroom facilities at State Fair Park are accessible to Fairgoers with disabilities. Family/All-Gender restrooms and adult-sized, adjustable changing tables are available at the Central Mall, Grandstand Avenue, The Dairy Building, and Exposition Center restrooms. Please visit the Guest Services Pavilion during the State Fair for additional resources on accessibility.

ATMS

Need cash? There are nearly 30 conveniently located ATMs throughout State Fair Park.

FAIR INFORMATION CENTERS & GUEST SERVICES PAVILION

Fair Information Centers are located throughout State Fair Park offering schedules, maps, food lists, and much more. Convenience items and more can be purchased at the Guest Services Pavilion.

\$

i

FAMILY/BABY CARE CENTERS

Visit one of four comfortable areas designated as Family/ Baby Care Centers in the following locations: Exposition Center on both floors, Guest Services Pavilion, and North Grandstand Avenue. Each location offers an area for nursing mothers as well as a diaper changing station. Diaper changing stations are also available in most restrooms throughout State Fair Park.



FIRST AID

First Aid Services can be found on North Grandstand Avenue and inside the Guest Services Pavilion.

Treatment by certified Emergency Medical Technicians (EMTs) and transportation off property will be provided if necessary. Fees may apply.

POLICE

In the event of an emergency or to locate a lost individual, contact the State Fair Park Police at 414-266-7032, or visit a Reconnection Center or a Police Booth.

Visit a Reconnection Center in the Exposition Center Lobby or Guest Services Pavilion to help locate missing persons. We Energies identification wristbands are also available at the Reconnection Centers, Police Booths, and at We Energies Energy Park on Wetley Way.

STROLLER, WHEELCHAIR, SCOOTER, & WAGON RENTALS

Rental fees are as follows: \$15 Single Stroller; \$20 Wagon; \$30 Wheelchair; \$70 Electric Scooter (processing fees apply). A valid, major credit card must be used for deposit. However, Visa, MasterCard, Discover, and cash are accepted for final remaining payment.

UScellular CHARGING STATIONS

Power up at one of the UScellular[®] Charging Stations conveniently located in The Coliseum, Guest Services Pavilion, The Dairy Building, and US Mode Lounge at UScellular Terrace.

HAND WASHING & SANITIZING STATIONS

Courtesy of Children's Wisconsin

Hand washing stations are located throughout Ag Village. Please wash hands thoroughly after visiting animal exhibits. Hand sanitizing stations are also available throughout State Fair, courtesy of Children's Wisconsin.

LOST & FOUND

Visit the Guest Services Pavilion, call 414-380-2169, or email lostandfound@wistatefair.com to retrieve lost items.



FREE AT THE FAIR

CIRQUE AT THE FAIR

Find your seat for Cirque at the Fair! Enjoy brand-new performances including juggling and aerial dance like you've never seen before. Located on South Grandstand Avenue east of Entrance A. **Daily Times:** 12pm, 3pm, & 6pm

FAMILY VARIETY STAGE

Find the Family Variety Stage on South Grandstand Avenue. This stage features jugglers, comics, and more throughout the day!

K-9 SPORTS ARENA

Presented by Yutka Fence

The K-9 Sports Arena features shows like dog dock diving, Frisbee, agility courses, and so much more. Back again, pose with your favorite celebrity dog mannequins like The Beagles, Bob Barker, and more! Located on Wetley Way. See schedule pages for daily show times.

LIVE PERFORMANCES

Whether it's your favorite band, a spectacular live performance, or an educational program, we have an unforgettable show just for you! Find fun on the Bank Five Nine Amphitheater, Grand Champion Hall, or Wisconsin Products Pavilion stages, and at nearly 30 free stages. See schedule pages for show times.

MEET THE FAIREST OF THE FAIRS

Be on the lookout for the 2025 Fairest of the Fairs, Megan Salentine! Grab a photo with her and hear what it takes to become an ambassador of the Wisconsin Fair industry and the State Fair.

SAZ'S RACING PIGS

Presented by Milwaukee Admirals

Head over to the racing location to cheer on your favorite pig! Choose from Tropics Trotter, Pina' Pig-Lada, Berry Fast Barnaby, and Wild Wells: The Smoothinator. The 2025 Racing Pigs were named by "Friends of the Fair" at Caribbean Smoothies and Tropics. Located on Second Street & Badger Avenue.

Daily Times: 11am, 12:30, 1:30, 3:30, 4:30, 5:30, & 7:30pm

STROLLING STREET ENTERTAINERS

As you stroll through the State Fair, keep an eye out for exciting and unique street entertainers in spots near Central Park, Central Mall, and the Exposition Center.

EXPERIENCE WISCONSIN NATURE

ABSO-BLOOMING-LUTELY! GARDEN WALK

Frolic through the State Fair to see plentiful blooms and admire the totally traditional topiaries, milk cans, mining carts, Milky Way, and in Grand Champion Hall – all planted by our Flower Crew. Earn a special ribbon when you track down all 10 garden stops. Punch cards are available in Grand Champion Hall.

EXPLORATORY PARK

Steer clear of the crowd and enjoy the quiet green space in Exploratory Park! Kids are sure to enjoy the sandbox, oversized chess board, hopscotch, bag toss, and tree-lined playground area.

New this year: Walk Tom's Trail, a shaded quiet zone featuring wooden benches and rustic artwork. Then, check out the new Birdhouse Boulevard with unique, handcrafted birdhouses right along the main path.

Plus, check out fish galore with the Department of Natural Resources (DNR), and dig into the planting knowledge of the Southeast Wisconsin Master Gardeners' Garden

HISTORY DISPLAY & WALK

Visit the "Construction Inspired" History Display and witness how State Fair has transformed The Dairy Building, North Point, and even more around our Fair Park. Plus, fill up on information regarding the impact of beer on the Wisconsin State Fair, vintage farming equipment, and potato history with our History Walk! Complete your eight-stop history walk to receive the coveted, collectible History Buff Ribbon.

Punch cards are available in the History Building on the south end of Exploratory Park.

EXPERIENCE WISCONSIN ART

COW-TEMPORARY ART WALK

See the mammoth barn quilts, totally traditional topiaries, a massive tree carving, the new Birdhouse Boulevard, Youth Exhibits projects, and more all over State Fair during this art walk! Earn a special ribbon when you track down all 10 art stops. Punch cards are available at the Young People's Art Exhibit in the Exposition Center Lobby and Grand Champion Hall.

FAIRTASTIC ART POSTER

The 2025 Fairtastic Art Grand Champion Poster shows South Milwaukee artist Lauren Marvell's artwork that bursts with fun colors and spotlights the vibrancy of young people soaking in all that the Wisconsin State Fair has to offer – including a jumbo glass of milk front and center!

Posters and souvenirs featuring the 2025 award-winning Fairtastic Poster Artwork can be purchased at Official FairWear locations.

PLEIN AIR AT THE FAIR

On Monday, August 4 and Tuesday, August 5, artists will capture your favorite State Fair moments as they create masterpieces right in front of your eyes! Visit the Exposition Center Lobby from August 5–10 to view and purchase a one-of-a-kind State Fair treasure.

"WILDLIFE & WINDS OF WISCONSIN" CARVING

Be amazed by State Fair's new tree carving on the northeast side of Exploratory Park. You will dig the design where Wisconsin animals are revealed in the tree.

SPINCITY RIDE & GAME AREA

SPINCITY WRISTBANDS

Get unlimited rides with a SpinCity Weekday Wristband during State Fair for \$45. Wristbands are only available for purchase during the State Fair until 5pm and are valid for unlimited rides only on the day of purchase or voucher redemption until 7pm. *Wristbands will not be available for purchase onsite on Saturdays and Sundays during the State Fair.*

SENSORY-FRIENDLY SPINCITY MORNING

Fairgoers with special sensory needs can come play games and experience thrills with reduced lights, sounds, and announcements on Monday, August 4 from 11am–1pm. Some attractions are unable to be fully silenced. Operational noises and safety-related announcements will be noticeable during this time.

SPINCITY EXPRESS PASS

Add a SpinCity Express Pass to your SpinCity Tickets or Wristband and receive priority boarding on all rides in SpinCity! All Express Pass users will receive a VIP badge, lanyard, and special wristband. *Available for purchase onsite only.*

VOUCHER REDEMPTION

Vouchers purchased in advance for SpinCity Tickets can be redeemed at the SpinCity Redemption Booth or ANY kiosk with a valid QR code in exchange for a card loaded with purchased tickets. Wristbands must be redeemed at the SpinCity Redemption Booth, located on the Grand Walkway near the UScellular[®] Main Entrance.

THRILLING ATTRACTIONS

AERIAL ATTRACTIONS TRAMPOLINES

Tickets are \$15 each. Located on Wetley Way near Entrance C, in the Exposition Center, and on Sue Wetley Court across from Cracovia.

EJECTION SEAT - NEW LOCATION!

Tickets are \$50 each for a two-person ride or \$70 for a single-person ride. Located on Wetley Way and Center Street.

GIANT SLIDE

Tickets for this State Fair favorite are \$4 each. Located on Second Street north of Central Mall.

PIG SLIDE

Each trip down the slide is only \$2. Located on Sue Wetley Court near the Compeer Financial Discovery Barnyard.

PONY RIDES

Pony rides are \$12 each. Located on Sue Wetley Court near the Compeer Financial Discovery Barnyard.

SKYGLIDER

Presented by Kwik Trip

One-way tickets are \$6 each, and round-trip is \$10. Entrances are located on North Grandstand Avenue near the SpinCity Entrance and on Main Street across from Central Park.

WONDERFAIR WHEEL - NEW LOCATION!

Presented by Meijer

WonderFair Wheel tickets are \$7 per rider. Located on Main Street near Entrance C.



SHOP THE FAIR

OFFICIAL FAIRWEAR Souvenirs by TSMGI

Remember your visit to State Fair forever with souvenirs, apparel, and gifts for all ages at our three Official FairWear locations. Plus, look for the Official FairWear coupon in the Bargain Book.

SHOPPING LOCATIONS

All locations are open from 10am–10pm with the exception of the Exposition Center, which closes at 9pm.

Central Marketplace – The Central Marketplace puts the "shop" in "Sips, Sounds, and Shops!" Focused on small businesses, you'll find anything from retro clothing to upcycled items.

Exposition Center – Shop every category from fashion to home decor to recreation and beyond. Enjoy the comfort of air-conditioning and the relaxing EXPOasis, presented by By the Yard. This resting spot will recharge you so you can continue to enjoy the State Fair!

Midwest Marketplace – The Midwest Marketplace offers customfitted toe rings, handmade baskets, whiskey barrel items, and more unique finds.

Mile Marketplace – Escape the sun in the Mile Marketplace featuring everything from personalized hand sculptures to wearable seat belts.

The Dairy Building – Confections, packaged nuts, and soup mixes are all staples in this building. Don't forget to grab a Cream Puff while you shop!

Streets of State Fair – Find treasures throughout the State Fair like spin art records, cowboy boots, custom-made signs, and more.

Wisconsin Products Pavilion – Chill out while enjoying your favorite Wisconsin must-have treats in the air-conditioned pavilion featuring the best that Wisconsin has to offer!

Please view our State Fair map in the centerfold for the locations of these great shopping areas!



PRIZE-WINNING EXHIBITS

HORTICULTURE EXHIBITS

Exhibitors bring their bounty to Grand Champion Hall in attempt to "steel" the top spot in the "Digging Local" horticulture exhibits. View the beautiful displays including:

- · Bonsai Display
- Rose Display

· Vegetable & Herb Shows

- · Dahlia & Gladiolus Shows
- Ikebana DisplayOrchid Display
- Wisconsin Garden Club Display

TEXTILE, CRAFT & CULINARY EXHIBITS

Get ready to "dig deep" with our exhibitors' award-winning photos, textiles, quilts, and culinary exhibits on display in Grand Champion Hall. Enjoy live food competitions on Friday, Aug. 1; Sunday, Aug. 3; Thursday, Aug. 7, and Saturday, Aug. 9.

Plus, don't miss the fan-favorite Grand Eats & Treats competition on Wednesday, Aug. 6. During this live judging event, you'll eat scrumptious samples from the state's collection of delicious local food businesses.

YOUNG PEOPLE'S ART EXHIBIT

The Young People's Art Exhibit is celebrating its 57th year of "brush-taking" youth art! Created by young people across Wisconsin in grades 6-12, stop by the Exposition Center Lobby to enjoy the free Make & Take Art Area, and meet with up-and-coming artists exploring their creativity.

YOUTH EXHIBITS

Only the best of the best projects from Wisconsin's county and district fairs made by youth ages 8-19 are ready! Plus, free family fun awaits you in this relaxing space. Located on North Grandstand Avenue & Fifth Street.

Find space to chill in the shade and play games like the Chicken Coop Challenge, Wisconsin Weaver, Lemonade Glass Shaped Labyrinth, coloring wall and, new this year, the construction zone sandbox!

EXPERIENCE AGRICULTURE

ANIMALS

Before you head to the barns, check out what is in each barn and the updated barn closure schedule.Then, scan this QR code to learn key animal terms, fun facts, and the type of competitions featured at the State Fair.



CAMP OF CHAMPIONS

Courtesy of the Blue Ribbon Sale of Champions Foundation

Starting Friday, August 8, stop by the Camp of Champions to see all of the Grand Champion Drive winners. These animals are auctioned off in the Governor's Blue Ribbon Livestock Auction on Wednesday, August 6. Located in the Lower Cattle Barn. Open 10am–9pm.

CASE IH TRACTOR DISPLAY

Learn about what it takes to be a farmer from Wisconsin-based company, Case IH. Located near Compeer Financial Discovery Barnyard.

DAIRY LANE EXHIBIT

Courtesy of Wisconsin State Fair Dairy Promotion Board

Fairgoers of all ages will learn about Wisconsin's vibrant dairy industry at this interactive exhibit. Located at the southeast end of the Lower Cattle Barn. Open 10am–8pm daily.

MILKING PARLOR

Demonstrations courtesy of Wisconsin State Fair Dairy Promotion Board

See where milk comes from by viewing cow and goat milking demonstrations! Located at the southeast corner of the Livestock Horse Barn on Central Avenue. See schedule pages for daily show times.

"NEIGH"BORHOOD CORRAL

The "Neigh"borhood Corral features grooming demonstrations, educational displays, sensory-friendly activity areas, and more – all of which showcase engaging and exciting information about the horse industry. Located on Sue Wetley Court across from the Compeer Financial Discovery Barnyard. Open 10am–9pm daily.

ALPACAS

Swing by the alpaca exhibit to see the animals, check out the educational display, and purchase alpaca merchandise. Located on Sue Wetley Court.



DISCOVERY BARNYARD

Join us for the Ultimate Board Game Spectacular in Compeer Financial Discovery Barnyard! Try your hand at free ag-themed learning activities like *Operation: Vet Edition, Guess Who? Featuring Ag Careers, Gone Fishin'*, and more to learn about Wisconsin's diverse agriculture industry. Plus, play "I SPY" the baby animals!

Located on Sue Wetley Court. Open 10am-9pm daily.

WHAT'S IN THE BARNS



BARN CLOSURE SCHEDULE

Thursday, July 31

- Sheep & Goat Barn 4pm
- Livestock Horse Barn 6pm

Friday, August 1

- Swine & Goat Barn 3pm
- Poultry & Rabbit Palace 3pm
- Livestock Horse Barn 6pm

Saturday, August 2

Livestock Horse Barn – 4pm

Sunday, August 3

- Livestock Horse Barn closed
- Cattle Barns & Dairy Lane Exhibit – 12pm
- Sheep & Goat Barn 3pm
- Swine & Goat Barn 3pm
- Poultry & Rabbit Palace 3pm

Monday, August 4

- Livestock Horse Barn closed
- Poultry & Rabbit Palace 6pm

Tuesday, August 5

- Livestock Horse Barn closed
- Poultry & Rabbit Palace 6pm

Thursday, August 7

- Cattle Barns 1pm
- Sheep & Goat Barn 2pm
- Poultry & Rabbit Palace 2pm
- Swine & Goat Barn 3pm
- Livestock Horse Barn 6pm

Friday, August 8

- Livestock Horse Barn closed
- Poultry & Rabbit Palace 3pm

Sunday, August 10

- Cattle Barns &
 - Dairy Lane Exhibit 3pm
- Sheep & Goat Barn 3pm
- Poultry & Rabbit Palace 3pm
- Livestock Horse Barn 4pm
- Swine & Goat Barn 4pm

AGRICULTURE SPECIAL EVENTS

Rural meets urban at the State Fair! While there are thousands of animals, don't miss these popular highlights:

- All For One Swine Show, presented by Piggly Wiggly: July 31
- Draft Horse Hitch Shows: July 31-August 2, August 7-8
- All For One Goat Show: August 2
- Horse Pulls: August 3
- Champions Challenge Drill Team Show: August 4
- Supreme Champion Breeding Beef & Sheep Selection, presented by Case IH: August 5
- Grand Champion Market Drive: August 6
- Governor's Blue Ribbon Livestock Auction: August 6
- Champions Challenge Horse Events: August 8–10

Please see schedule pages for the full listing of exciting events including judging events, breed shows, and more!



THURSDAY, JULY 31





AGRICULTURE

THE COLISEUM

8am	Junior Dairy Cattle Showmanship
2pm	Clydesdale Draft Horse Halter Show
7pm	Clydesdale Draft Horse Hitch Show

CATTLE BARNS

Featuring Dairy Cattle

LIVESTOCK HORSE BARN

Featuring Clydesdale Draft Horses

1pm	Limited Access
6pm	CLOSED

POULTRY & RABBIT PALACE

Featuring Rabbits

10am	Junior Rabbit
	Showmanship

SHEEP & GOAT BARN

4pm	CLOSED
	Breed Show
8am	Open Sheep Meat
Featuring She	ер

PIGGLY WIGGLY SWINE & GOAT BARN

Featuring Swine

11am	Junior Swine Breeding Gilt Showmanship
2pm	Junior Swine Breeding Gilt Show
7:30pm	All for One Swine Show, presented by Piggly Wiggly

PIGGLY WIGGLY \$5 DAY

BENEFITING HUNGER TASK FORCE

Piggly Wiggly and Hunger Task Force are proud to give Fairgoers the opportunity to get into the State Fair for just \$5 on Opening Day! Donate two cans of healthy fruits or vegetables, or make a cash donation, outside any entrance gate and receive a voucher to purchase admission for \$5 for Thursday, July 31 between 10am-4pm only.

FREE ENTERTAINMENT STAGES & EXPERIENCES

GRAND CHAMPION HALL STAGE

All Day Horticulture, Textile, Craft, & Culinary Exhibits

11am	Ikebana Demonstration
12, 1pm	Floral Demonstration
2pm	Wine Making Demonstration
3pm	Bonsai Demonstration
4pm	Homebrew Basics
5pm	Ikebana Demonstration

K-9 SPORTS ARENA

Presented by Yutka Fence

10:30am, 1:30, 4:30, 6:3	Dock Diving Demonstration 0pm
11:30am	Stunt Dogs Demonstration
12:30, 2:30pm	Group of the Day Demonstration
2pm	Nosework Demonstration

1	
3:30pm	K-9 Police Demonstration
5:30pm	Dog Agility Demonstration
7pm	Dog Tunnel Challenge
8:30pm	Stunt Dogs Demonstration

MILKING PARLOR

Demonstrations courtesy of Wisconsin State Fair Dairy Promotion Board

11am, 1, 3, 5pm	Cow Milking Demonstration
12, 2, 4pm	Goat Milking Demonstration

SAZ'S RACING PIGS

Presented by Milwaukee Admirals

See the pig races at 11am,	12:30,	1:30,
3:30, 4:30, 5:30, 7:30pm		

WE ENERGIES ENERGY PARK

10am-6pm	Children's Safety Wristbands
10am-4pm	Focus on Energy
10am-5pm	Discovery World Solar Power Pollinators
10:15am	Raptor Meet & Greet
10:45am, 1:30, 4pm	Melinda Myers
11am, 2, 5pm	National Theatre for Children
11:30am, 2:30pm	Raptors of Schlitz Audubon
12:30pm	Cowbunga
1:15pm	Wildlife of Wisconsin

FAMILY VARIETY STAGE

11:30am,	The Dollipops:
2:30, 5:30pm	Interactive Music Show
12:30, 3:30,	Coney Island Chris:
6:30pm	Circus Tricks & Stunts
1:30, 4:30,	Kenny Ahern:
7:30pm	Physical Comic

WI PRODUCTS PAVILION STAGE

11am	WI Maple Syrup Producers
11:30am	WI Dairy Promotion
12pm	Cedar Crest Ice Cream
1pm	Alice in Dairyland
2pm	WI Cherry Association
3pm	WI Honey Producers
4pm	Ketchup Please
5pm	WI Department of Tourism
6pm	Rustic Oak

Bank Five Nine Activation: Bank Five Nine Amphitheater Area | 12pm–3pm Daiya Foods: South SkyGlider Landing | 10am–6pm Idahoan Foods Mashed on Tour: Central Park | 10am–9pm Potawatomi Street Team: Central Park | 12pm–3pm

EXCITING EXTRAS!

five nine MAIN STAGE

THE ORIGINAL LITE BEER OF THE MAIN STAGE

VENU<mark>E OPENS ONE HOUR</mark> PRIOR TO SHOW



FREE MUSIC STAGES - THURSDAY, JULY 31



BANK FIVE NINE AMPHITHEATER

Nightly Entertainment presented by Leinenkugel's

8:30pm	Journey from the Heart
4:30, 5:45pm	Duelly Noted
1, 2:30pm	Kids from Wisconsin
10:15am	Opening Ceremony

APOLLO'S GYROS

1pm	The Schmidt Show
6pm	Block Party

BIG SKY COUNTRY BAR & GRILL

1pm	Tim Castle & Dale Sellers
6pm	Jim Gaff Trio

BLUE MOON TAVERN AT THE PARK

11am	Cranking Yankees
3pm	Wet Possum
8pm	Johnny Wad

BUD PAVILION

11am	Jim & Mike
3pm	Road Crew
7:30pm	The Glam Band

CAMP BAR

11am	Myles Wangerin Trio
2:15pm	Dirty Boogie
5:15pm	Joe Wray
8:30pm	Myles Wangerin Band

CRACOVIA

FLYING SOLO BAR & GRILL

1pm	Big Shoes
6pm	Aubrey Marie
7:30pm	The Nix

KNUCKLEHEAD

11am	Kristen & Tim Duo
3pm	The Bar Downs
8pm	Smart Mouth

LEFF'S MILLER LITE SPORTS BAR & GRILL

12pm	Livin' For The Weekend
3:45pm	11. One Louder
8pm	LP Vinyl's ESCAPE: A Journey Tribute
10pm	LP Vinyl – Chicago's Best Classic Rock

MAJOR GOOLSBY'S HEARTLAND

12pm	Ryan McIntyre
7:15pm	Weird Science

PISTOL PETE'S

11am	Charles Barber
3:30pm	Brightside
8pm	The Playlist

ROBERT'S RESTAURANT / LEADFOOTS RACE BAR & GRILL

11:30am	Rock-It Man
3:30pm	Sawdust Symphony
7:30pm	Cover to Cover

ROCK & ROLL BEER GARDEN

11am	Kris & Dani
3pm	Dave Ciccantelli
7:30pm	Marcell – Dueling Pianos

SAZ'S BBQ

1pm	The Cactus Bros.
6:30pm	Southbound

SAZ'S MILLER HIGH LIFE PAVILION

1pm	The Gabriel Sanchez Trio
7pm	Sons of Sconnie

SLIM MCGINN'S IRISH PUB

5:30, 7pm	Trivia with America's Pub Quiz
TROPICS	
11:30am	Bobby Way
3pm	Downtown Harrison

King Solomon	Reggae	Band
0	00	

WÜRSTBAR

7pm

1pm	Knockin' Boots
6:30pm	Superfly



AGRICULTURE

THE COLISEUM

8am	Junior Dairy Cow Breed Show
12pm	Junior Dairy Heifer Breed Show
7pm	Clydesdale Draft Horse Hitch Show

CATTLE BARNS

Featuring Dairy Cattle

LIVESTOCK HORSE BARN

Featuring Clydesdale Draft Horses

6pm CLOSED

POULTRY & RABBIT PALACE

Featuring Rabbit	
9am	Junior Rabbit Show
3pm	CLOSED
Limited access during shows.	

SHEEP & GOAT BARN

Featuring Boer Goats & Dairy Goats

12pm	Junior Dairy Goat Showmanship
5pm	Junior Boer Goat Showmanship

PIGGLY WIGGLY SWINE & GOAT BARN

Featuring Swine

9am	Open Swine Market
	Barrow Show followed
	by Market Gilt Show
3pm	CLOSED

CELEBRATE WISCONSIN DAY

PRESENTED BY TRAVEL WISCONSIN

Here's to the art of summering in Wisconsin. Days filled with sunshine, live music, and unforgettable memories – like exploring the State Fair with family and friends!

Buy two adult admission tickets for ONLY \$20 (a \$20 savings) when you present your out-of-state ID at any ticket window on Friday, August 1 from 10am–6pm, thanks to Travel Wisconsin. Then, stop by their tourism booth in the Wisconsin Products Pavilion for more travel tips on exploring our great state of Wisconsin.

FREE ENTERTAINMENT STAGES & EXPERIENCES

GRAND CHAMPION HALL STAGE

All Day Horticulture, Textile, Craft, &		
Culinary Exhibits		
10:30am	Hard Hat Contest	
11am Culinary Judging: Lunch Box Bonanza		

K-9 SPORTS ARENA

Presented by Yutka Fence 10:30am, **Dock Diving Demonstration** 12:30pm 11am **Nosework Demonstration** 11:30am Stunt Dogs Demonstration 12, 1:30pm Group of the Day Demonstration 2:30, 4:30, **Dock Diving Competitions** 6:30pm 3:30pm K-9 Police Demonstration 5:30pm **Dog Agility Demonstration Dock Diving Finals** 7:30pm 8:30pm Stunt Dogs Demonstration

MILKING PARLOR

Demonstrations courtesy of Wisconsin State Fair Dairy Promotion Board		
11am, 1, 3, 5pm	Cow Milking Demonstration	
12, 2, 4pm	Goat Milking Demonstration	
SAZ'S RACING PIGS		

Presented by Milwaukee Admirals

See the pig races at 11am, 12:30, 1:30,
3:30, 4:30, 5:30, 7:30pm

WE ENERGIES ENERGY PARK

10am-6pm	Children's Safety Wristbands
10am-4pm	Focus on Energy
10am-5pm	Discovery World Solar Power Pollinators
10:15am	Raptor Meet & Greet
10:45am, 1:30, 4pm	Melinda Myers
11am, 2, 5pm	National Theatre for Children
11:30am, 2:30pm	Raptors of Schlitz Audubon
12:30pm	Can You Dig It?
1:15pm	Wildlife of Wisconsin

FAMILY VARIETY STAGE

11:30am,	Coney Island Chris:
2:30, 5:30pm	Circus Tricks & Stunts
12:30, 3:30,	Kenny Ahern:
6:30pm	Physical Comic
1:30, 4:30,	The Dollipops:
7:30pm	Interactive Music Show

WI PRODUCTS PAVILION STAGE

11am	Pop's Kettle Corn
11:30am, 12pm	WI Dairy Promotion
1pm	Alice in Dairyland
2pm	Portesi Pizza
3pm	WI Honey Producers
4pm	Ketchup Please
5pm	WI Department of Tourism
6pm	Rustic Oak

EXCITING EXTRAS!

Bank Five Nine Activation: Bank Five Nine Amphitheater Area | 12pm–3pm Daiya Foods: South SkyGlider Landing | 10am–6pm Idahoan Foods Mashed on Tour: Central Park | 10am–9pm Potawatomi Street Team: Central Park | 12pm–3pm





VENUE OPENS ONE HOUR PRIOR TO SHOW



FREE MUSIC STAGES - FRIDAY, AUGUST 1



fivenine MPHITHEATER

BANK FIVE NINE AMPHITHEATER Nightly Entertainment presented by Leinenkugel's

8:30pm	Here Come the Mummies
4:30, 5:45pm	Duelly Noted
1, 2:30pm	Kids from Wisconsin
11am	5678 Dance!

APOLLO'S GYROS

1pm	The Cactus Bros.
6pm	Block Party

BIG SKY COUNTRY BAR & GRILL

1pm	Tim Castle & Dale Sellers
6pm	Jim & Mike

BLUE MOON TAVERN AT THE PARK

11am	Carbon Road
3pm	Johnny Wad
8pm	Whiskey Ditch

BUD PAVILION

11am	The Messengers
3:30pm	Almighty Vinyl
8pm	The Glam Band

CAMP BAR

11:30am	Myles Wangerin Trio
2:15pm	Dirty Boogie
5:15pm	Joe Wray
8:30pm	Myles Wangerin Band

CRACOVIA

4pm 5	Still Stormin'
-------	----------------

FLYING SOLO BAR & GRILL

1pm	Danny Moore Boogie
	Woogie Flu Band
7pm	Michael Scott

KNUCKLEHEAD

11am	Sonya & Geoff Duo
3pm	3 for the Road
8pm	The Ramble Band

LEFF'S MILLER LITE SPORTS BAR & GRILL

12pm	Sound Therapy
3:45pm	Boot Jack Road
8pm	Addiction

MAJOR GOOLSBY'S HEARTLAND

12pm	Ryan McIntyre
7:15pm	The UnXpected

PISTOL PETE'S

11am	Mike & Kelly
3:30, 8pm	Breaking Cadance

ROBERT'S RESTAURANT / LEADFOOTS RACE BAR & GRILL

11:30am	Nate Scheurell
3:30pm	Nashville Singers &
	Songwriters
7:30pm	Liquor Salesmen

ROCK & ROLL BEER GARDEN

11am	Joey Gleesing
3pm	The Style
7:30pm	The First Wave

SAZ'S BBQ

1:30pm	Judson Brown Band
7pm	33 RPM

SAZ'S MILLER HIGH LIFE PAVILION

1pm	
7:30pm	

The WhiskeyBelles **Bobby Friss**

SLIM MCGINN'S IRISH PUB

4, 5:30, 7pm	Trivia with America's
	Pub Quiz

TROPICS

11:30am	Bobby Way
3pm	Special K (Kevin Kennedy)
7pm	King Solomon Reggae Band

WÜRSTBAR

1pm	Shelly Mack & The ReUnion
7pm	Driving Miss Crazy





AGRICULTURE

THE COLISEUM

8am	Junior Dairy Heifer Breed Show
2:30pm	Dog Sports Demonstration
5pm	Clydesdale Draft Horse Hitch Show

CATTLE BARNS

Featuring Dairy Cattle

LIVESTOCK HORSE BARN

Featuring Clydesdale Draft Horses

4pm CLOSED

POULTRY & RABBIT PALACE

Featuring Rabbits 11am **Open Rabbit Show** Limited access during shows.

SHEEP & GOAT BARN

Featuring	Boer &	& Dairy	Goats
-----------	--------	---------	-------

8am	Open Boer Goat Show
12pm	Junior Boer Goat Show – Does
4pm	Junior Dairy Goat Show – Non-Milkers
7pm	All for One Goat Show

PIGGLY WIGGLY SWINE & GOAT BARN

Featuring Swine

4pm Open Swine Breeding Boar Show followed by **Breeding Gilt Show**

EXCITING EXTRAS!

DIG INTO THE SPORKIES & DRINKIES

Let's enjoy another delicious year of The Sporkies & Drinkies! These innovative dishes and refreshing, non-alcoholic drinks take taste buds to new heights at various vendor locations throughout all 11 days of the State Fair. These ingenious dishes and drinks are judged on appearance, presentation, creativity, originality, and of course, taste!

Pro-tip: Stop by the Guest Services Pavilion or a Fair Information Center first to grab an official Sporkies & Drinkies Map to check out the winners and guide you to your next treat.

FREE ENTERTAINMENT STAGES & EXPERIENCES

GRAND CHAMPION HALL STAGE

All Day Horticulture, Textile, Craft, &	
Culinary Exhibits	
11am	Floral Fun
1:30pm	Grand Champion
	Floral Challenge
3pm	Bonsai Demonstration

K-9 SPORTS ARENA

Presented by Yutka Fence 10:30am, **Dock Diving Demonstration** 12:30pm Nosework Demonstration 11am 11:30am Stunt Dogs Demonstration 12, 1:30pm Group of the Day Demonstration 2:30, 4:30, **Dock Diving Competitions** 6:30pm K-9 Police Demonstration 3:30pm 5:30pm Dog Agility Demonstration 7:30pm **Dock Diving Finals** 8:30pm Stunt Dogs Demonstration

MILKING PARLOR

Demonstrations courtesy of Wisconsin State Fair Dairy Promotion Board 11am, Cow Milking Demonstration 1, 3, 5pm 11:30am. Cow Milking Demonstration 1:30pm en español 12, 2, 4pm **Goat Milking Demonstration**

SAZ'S RACING PIGS

```
Presented by Milwaukee Admirals
See the pig races at 11am, 12:30, 1:30,
```

3:30, 4:30, 5:30, 7:30pm

Daiya Foods: South SkyGlider Landing | 10am-6pm Idahoan Foods Mashed on Tour: Central Park | 10am-9pm Potawatomi Street Team: Central Park | 12pm-3pm ZOA Energy Drinks: Central Park | 10am-4pm

WE ENERGIES ENERGY PARK

Children's Safety Wristbands
Focus on Energy
Discovery World Solar Power Pollinators
Raptor Meet & Greet
Melinda Myers
National Theatre for Children
Raptors of Schlitz Audubon
Cowbunga
Wildlife of Wisconsin

FAMILY VARIETY STAGE

11:30am,	Kenny Ahern:
2:30, 5:30pm	Physical Comic
12:30, 3:30,	The Dollipops:
6:30pm	Interactive Music Show
1:30, 4:30,	Coney Island Chris:
7:30pm	Circus Tricks & Stunts

WI PRODUCTS PAVILION STAGE

11am	WI Maple Syrup Producers
11:30am	WI Dairy Promotion
12pm	Cedar Crest Ice Cream
1pm	Alice in Dairyland
2pm	Prairie Junction Farms
3pm	WI Honey Producers
4pm	Ketchup Please
5pm	WI Department of Tourism
6pm	Rustic Oak





VENUE OPENS ONE HOUR PRIOR TO SHOW

NE-YO WITH BRYCE VINE AT 7:30PM

FREE MUSIC STAGES - SATURDAY, AUGUST 2



BANK FIVE NINE AMPHITHEATER Nightly Entertainment presented by Leinenkugel's

8:30pm	Here Come the Mummies
4:30, 5:45pm	Duelly Noted
1, 2:30pm	Kids from Wisconsin
11am	Elation Dance Center

APOLLO'S GYROS

1pm	The Cactus Bros.
6pm	Shag

BIG SKY COUNTRY BAR & GRILL

1pm	Ira DeBoer
1pm	Jim Gaff &
	The Coyote Posse

BLUE MOON TAVERN AT THE PARK

10:30am	Infer-Red
3pm	Ask Your Mother
8pm	The NOW

BUD PAVILION

11am	FM Rodeo
3:30pm	The Cheap Shots
8pm	Bella Cain

CAMP BAR

11am, 5pmJoe Wray2:15pmDirty Boogie8:30pmRebel Grace

CRACOVIA

4pm

Still Stormin'

FLYING SOLO BAR & GRILL

2pm	Milwaukee Blues
7pm	Michael Scott

KNUCKLEHEAD

11am	Sadie Jo
3pm	Failure to Launch
8pm	Lunch Money Bullies

LEFF'S MILLER LITE SPORTS BAR & GRILL

12pm	Boo! The Band
3:45pm	Hillbilly Rockstarz
8pm	Detour

MAJOR GOOLSBY'S HEARTLAND

12pm	Rebecca & The Grey Notes
3:45pm	Listening Party
7:15pm	The UnXpected

PISTOL PETE'S

11am	Micheal Sean
3:30pm	Breaking Cadence
8pm	Cold Sweat &
	the Brew City Horns

ROBERT'S RESTAURANT / LEADFOOTS RACE BAR & GRILL

11:30am	Bobby "Ramblin' Man" Maurer
3:30pm	Nashville Singers &
	Songwriters
7:30pm	Mighty Ms. Erica &
	The Sound Production

ROCK & ROLL BEER GARDEN

11am	Sonya & Geoff
3pm	The Kris Crow Trio
7:30pm	The First Wave

SAZ'S BBQ

1:30pm	Judson Brown Band
7pm	33 RPM

SAZ'S MILLER HIGH LIFE PAVILION

10:30am	CP/R Trio
1:30pm	TallBoy
7:30pm	Bobby Friss

SLIM MCGINN'S IRISH PUB

4, 5:30, 7pm	Trivia with America's Pub Quiz
TROPICS	
11:30am	Downtown Harrison

11:30am	Downtown Harrison
3pm	Bobby Way
7pm	King Solomon Reggae Band

WÜRSTBAR

11am	Scott Berendt
1:30pm	Insane Octane
7pm	Buster Daizy



SUNDAY, AUGUST 3



AGRICULTURE

THE COLISEUM

11am	Dog Sports Demonstration
2pm	Horse Pull – Lightweights
4pm	Horse Pull – Middleweights
7pm	Horse Pull – Heavyweights

CATTLE BARNS

 Featuring Dairy Cattle

 12pm
 CLOSED

 Dairy Lane Exhibit will also close at 12pm.

LIVESTOCK HORSE BARN All Day CLOSED

Draft Horses can be seen in the Coliseum at 2pm, 4pm, & 7pm.

POULTRY & RABBIT PALACE

r caturing r	(abbits
9am	Open Rabbit Show
3pm	CLOSED

Limited access during shows.

SHEEP & GOAT BARN

3pm	CLOSED
11am	Junior Market Goat Show
8am	Junior Dairy Goat Milkers & Group Show Breed Show
Featuring Boer	Goats & Dairy Goats

PIGGLY WIGGLY SWINE & GOAT BARN

Featuring Swine

8am	Open Swine Breeding
	Boar Show followed by Breeding Gilt Show
3pm	CLOSED

EXCITING EXTRAS!

VETERANS & MILITARY RECOGNITION DAY

COURTESY OF WISCONSIN STATE FAIR

Wisconsin State Fair recognizes veterans and military personnel for their dedication to our country and our freedom. As a thank you, all veterans, military personnel, and their family members receive free admission by simply presenting a Military ID at any ticket window on Sunday, August 3 only from 10am–4pm.

Visit Central Park for activities that will take place from 10am–4pm, including a Veterans & Military Resources Expo.

FREE ENTERTAINMENT STAGES & EXPERIENCES

GRAND CHAMPION HALL STAGE

All Day Horticulture, Textile, Craft, & Culinary Exhibits		
11am	Culinary Judging: Fair Fun Family Reunion	
K-9 SPORTS	S ARENA	
Presented by Y	utka Fence	
10:30am, 12:30pm	Dock Diving Demonstration	
11am	Nosework Demonstration	
11:30am	Stunt Dogs Demonstration	
12, 1:30pm	Group of the Day Demonstration	
2:30, 4:30, 6:30pm	Dock Diving Competitions	
3:30pm	K-9 Police Demonstration	
5:30pm	Dog Agility Demonstration	
7:30pm	Dock Diving Finals	
8:30pm	Stunt Dogs Demonstration	

MILKING PARLOR

Demonstrations courtesy of Wisconsin State Fair Dairy Promotion Board

11am, 1, 3, 5pm	Cow Milking Demonstration
11:30am, 1:30pm	Cow Milking Demonstration en español
12, 2, 4pm	Goat Milking Demonstration

SAZ'S RACING PIGS

Presented by Milwaukee Admirals

See the pig races at 11am, 12:30, 1:30,	
3:30, 4:30, 5:30, 7:30pm	

WE ENERGIES ENERGY PARK

10am-6pm	Children's Safety Wristbands
10am-4pm	Focus on Energy
10am-5pm	Discovery World Solar Power Pollinators
10:15am	Raptor Meet & Greet
10:45am, 1:30, 4pm	Melinda Myers
11am, 2, 5pm	National Theatre for Children
11:30am, 2:30pm	Raptors of Schlitz Audubon
1:15pm	Wildlife of Wisconsin

FAMILY VARIETY STAGE

11:30am,	Coney Island Chris:
2:30, 5:30pm	Circus Tricks & Stunts
12:30, 3:30,	Kenny Ahern:
6:30pm	Physical Comic
1:30, 4:30,	The Dollipops:
7:30pm	Interactive Music Show

WI PRODUCTS PAVILION STAGE

11am	Pop's Kettle Corn
11:30am, 12pm	WI Dairy Promotion
1pm	Alice in Dairyland
2pm	Portesi Pizza
3pm	WI Honey Producers
4pm	Ketchup Please
5pm	WI Department of Tourism
6pm	Rustic Oak

Daiya Foods: South SkyGlider Landing | 10am–6pm Idahoan Foods Mashed on Tour: Central Park | 10am–9pm





VENUE OPENS ONE HOUR PRIOR TO SHOW



QUEENSRYCHE WITH GREAT WHITE & QUIET RIOT AT 6PM

FREE MUSIC STAGES - SUNDAY, AUGUST 3



fivenine

BANK FIVE NINE AMPHITHEATER Nightly Entertainment presented by Leinenkugel's

8pm	Los Fugitivos	
4:30, 5:45pm	Kids from Wisconsin	
	Pom Pon Competition	
10am	Badgerette State Fair	

APOLLO'S GYROS

1pm	Shag
6pm	Driving Miss Crazy -
	Unplugged

BIG SKY COUNTRY BAR & GRILL

11:30am	Tim Castle & Dale Sellers
4:30pm	Jenn & Alex

BLUE MOON TAVERN AT THE PARK

12pm	Sonic Circus
5pm	Jet Pack Stereo

BUD PAVILION

11am	Brewtown Beat
2:30pm	Madison County
6:30pm	Bella Cain

CAMP BAR

12:30pm	Myles Wangerin Band
3:30pm	Joe Wray
6:45pm	Myles Wangerin Band

CRACOVIA

4pm

Still Stormin'

FLYING SOLO BAR & GRILL

10am	Guitronga
6pm	Milwaukee Blues

KNUCKLEHEAD

11am	D'Lite Duo
5:30pm	Dirty Boogie

LEFF'S MILLER LITE SPORTS BAR & GRILL

11am	McNamara McCarthy
	School of Irish Dancing
1pm	Mississippi Leg Hounds
3pm	Geoff Landon's High Country
6:30pm	Screamin' Cucumbers

MAJOR GOOLSBY'S HEARTLAND

12pm	Rebecca & The Grey Notes
3:45pm	Substitute:
	The Who Tribute
7pm	Reverend Raven

PISTOL PETE'S

2pm	End Fight Scene
6:30pm	Rhythm Kings

ROBERT'S RESTAURANT / LEADFOOTS RACE BAR & GRILL

1pm	Nashville Singers &
	Songwriters
6pm	Sawdust Symphony

ROCK & ROLL BEER GARDEN

11am	Brooklynn Marti
3pm	DJ YC & DJ Hybrid
7pm	Redd's Lineup

SAZ'S BBQ

12pm	Joe Richter Band
5:30pm	Kings of Radio

SAZ'S MILLER HIGH LIFE PAVILION

10:30am	Central Standard Time
1pm	Brian McLaughlin
6pm	5 Card Studs

SLIM MCGINN'S IRISH PUB

4, 5:30pm	Trivia with America's
	Pub Quiz

TROPICS

11am	Bobby Way
1pm	Downtown Harrison
5pm	Eddie Butts Band

WÜRSTBAR

12:30pm	Brett & The Dandys
6pm	The Bar Downs





NETWORK HEALTH DAY

Join Network Health for games and giveaways, free face painting, and more in Central Park from 10am-3pm. Look for the orange tent to find this fun! Plus, the first 300 visitors will receive a free Network Health hat. Come say hi, have some fun, and learn more about how they're here for you.

Network Health is your local health insurance plan, serving northeast and southeast Wisconsin. They're part of your community and would love to meet you.

AGRICULTURE

THE COLISEUM

11am	Champions Challenge – Drill Team Exhibitions
2pm	Dog Sports Demonstration
3pm	Champions Challenge – Drill Team Exhibition
6pm	Champions Challenge – Drill Team Show

CATTLE BARNS

Featuring Beef Cattle

LIVESTOCK HORSE BARN

All Day

CLOSED

Saddle Horses can be seen in the Coliseum at 11am, 3, & 6pm.

POULTRY & RABBIT PALACE

Featuring Rabbits

9:30am	Rabbit Hopping – High Jump
1pm	Rabbit Hopping – Agility
4pm	Rabbit Hopping – Long Jump
6pm	CLOSED

Limited access during shows.

SHEEP & GOAT BARN

Fea	turina	Sheep
1 00	unig	onoop

5pm	Junior Sheep Lead Class
7pm	Junior Sheep Performance
	Lamb Show

PIGGLY WIGGLY

SWINE & GOAT BARN Featuring Swine

EXCITING EXTRAS!

FREE ENTERTAINMENT STAGES & EXPERIENCES

GRAND CHAMPION HALL STAGE

All Day Horticulture, Textile, Craft, & Culinary Exhibits		
11am,12pm Floral Demonstration		
1pm, 2pm	Homebrew Demonstration	
3pm	Bonsai Demonstration	
4pm	Ask the Rose Doctor	

K-9 SPORTS ARENA

Presented by Yutka Fence 10:30am, **Dock Diving Demonstration** 1:30, 4:30, 6:30pm Stunt Dogs Demonstration 11:30am 12:30. Group of the Day 2:30pm Demonstration Nosework Demonstration 2pm 3:30pm K-9 Police Demonstration 5:30pm **Dog Agility Demonstration** 7pm Dog Tunnel Challenge 8:30pm Stunt Dogs Demonstration

MILKING PARLOR

Demonstrations courtesy of Wisconsin State Fair Dairy Promotion Board 11am. Cow Milking Demonstration

1, 3, 5pm	Cow Mining Domonoration
12, 2, 4pm	Goat Milking Demonstration

SAZ'S RACING PIGS

Presented by Milwaukee Admirals

See the pig races at 11am, 12:30, 1:30, 3:30, 4:30, 5:30, 7:30pm

WE ENERGIES ENERGY PARK

10am-6pm	Children's Safety Wristbands
10am-4pm	Focus on Energy
10am-5pm	Discovery World Solar Power Pollinators
10:15am	Raptor Meet & Greet
10:45am, 1:30, 4pm	Melinda Myers
11am, 2, 5pm	National Theatre for Children
11:30am, 2:30pm	Raptors of Schlitz Audubon
12:30pm	Energy Explorations
1:15pm	Wildlife of Wisconsin

FAMILY VARIETY STAGE

11:30am,	Coney Island Chris:
3:30, 5:30pm	Circus Tricks & Stunts
12:30, 2:30,	The Dollipops:
6:30pm	Interactive Music Show
1:30, 4:30,	Kenny Ahern:
7:30pm	Physical Comic

WI PRODUCTS PAVILION STAGE

11am	WI Maple Syrup Producers
11:30am	WI Dairy Promotion
12pm	Cedar Crest Ice Cream
1pm	Alice in Dairyland
2pm	Prairie Junction Farms
3pm	WI Honey Producers
4pm	Ketchup Please
5pm	WI Department of Tourism
6pm	Rustic Oak

Fairest of the Fair Reunion Day: All Day | Plein Air at the Fair: All Day Bank Five Nine Activation: Bank Five Nine Amphitheater Area | 12pm–3pm Daiya Foods: South SkyGlider Landing | 10am–6pm Potawatomi Street Team: Central Park | 12pm–3pm Spudmobile: Wisconsin Way | 10am-7pm

The five nine South the file At WISCONSIN STATE FAIR

THE ORIGINAL LITE BEER OF THE MAIN STAGE

VENU<mark>E OPENS ONE HOUR</mark> PRIOR TO SHOW



WE THE KINGDOM & JOSIAH QUEEN AT 7:30PM

FREE MUSIC STAGES - MONDAY, AUGUST 4



— AMPHITHEATER –

BANK FIVE NINE AMPHITHEATER Nightly Entertainment presented by Leinenkugel's

	starring Peter Noone
8:00pm	Herman's Hermits
4:30, 5:45pm	The Holy Rocka Rollaz
1, 2:30pm	Kids from Wisconsin
11am	Kay's Academy of Dance

APOLLO'S GYROS

1pm	Larry Lynne Solo Show
6pm	Boney Fingers

BIG SKY COUNTRY BAR & GRILL

1pm	Tim Castle & Dale Sellers
6pm	Bobby "Ramblin' Man" Maurer

BLUE MOON TAVERN AT THE PARK

12pm	Avenue 55
5pm	American Platinum

BUD PAVILION

11am	Steve Meisner Legacy Band
3pm	RIFF (Rick & Jeff from Boo! The Band)
6:30pm	Katz Sass

CAMP BAR 12:30pm

12:30pmDirty Boogie3:30pmJoe Wray6:45pmSmart Mouth

CRACOVIA

4pm

Still Stormin'

FLYING SOLO BAR & GRILL

1pmTango En Fuego6pmE.F. Strouttin

KNUCKLEHEAD

11amD'Lite Duo5:30pmLiam Ford Band

LEFF'S MILLER LITE SPORTS BAR & GRILL

11am	Eric Diamond: A Neil Diamond Tribute
2:15pm	The Britins: The Beatles Tribute
6pm	Shattered: The Rolling Stones Tribute

MAJOR GOOLSBY'S HEARTLAND

12pm	Ryan McIntyre
4:15pm	Jackie Brown
6:30pm	Reverend Raven

PISTOL PETE'S

2pm	"V" Funk
6:30pm	Part Time Models

ROBERT'S RESTAURANT /

LEADFO	UIS RACE BAR & GRIL
1pm	Rock-It Man
6pm	Buddy Love

ROCK & ROLL BEER GARDEN

12pm	Patrick Van Bibber
4pm	Dave Ciccantelli

SAZ'S BBQ

12pm	Joe Richter Band
5:30pm	Pop Culture

SAZ'S MILLER HIGH LIFE PAVILION

1pm	Brian McLaughlin
6pm	Road Crew

SLIM MCGINN'S IRISH PUB

5:30, 7pm	Trivia with America's
	Pub Quiz

TROPICS

Bobby Way
Special K (Kevin Kennedy)
Eddie Butts Band

WÜRSTBAR

12:30pm	Duosonic
6pm	Stallis In Chainz
8pm	Master of Puppets



TUESDAY, AUGUST 5



AGRICULTURE

THE COLISEUM

9am	Junior Beef Performance Steers, Bred & Owned Steers, & Breeding Heifers Show
5:30pm	Supreme Champion

Breeding Beef & Sheep Selection, presented by Case IH

CATTLE BARNS

Featuring Beef Cattle

LIVESTOCK HORSE BARN All Day CLOSED

Horses can be seen in the "Neigh" borhood Corral.

POULTRY & RABBIT PALACE

Featuring Rabbits

9:30am	Rabbit Hopping – Straight Line
2pm	Rabbit Hopping – Team Relay
3:30pm	Rabbit Hopping – Crooked Course
6pm	CLOSED

Limited access during shows.

SHEEP & GOAT BARN

Featuring Sheep	
8am	Junior Sheep Bred & Owned Market Lamb Show
8:45am	Junior Sheep Breeding Show

PIGGLY WIGGLY

SWINE & GOAT BARN

Featuring Swine

9am	Junior Swine Performance Barrow Show followed by Bred & Owned Market Barrow Show
2pm	Junior Swine Market

Barrow Show

EXCITING EXTRAS!

MILWAUKEE BUCKS KIDS DAY

The Milwaukee Bucks are bringing the energy of Fiserv Forum to the State Fair with a day of activities that will have you chanting "Fear the Deer" in Central Park on Tuesday, August 5 from 10am-4pm. Enjoy performances from the Bucks Entertainment teams, score a high-five from Bango and the Wisconsin Herd's mascot, Pointer, take home a State Fair-themed souvenir, shop fresh gear, and more. Bring all your *deer* friends and join in the festivities!

Thanks to the Bucks, young fans who sign up for Bango's Kids Club, presented by BMO in July received a free State Fair youth admission ticket.

FREE ENTERTAINMENT STAGES & EXPERIENCES

GRAND CHAMPION HALL STAGE

All Day Horticulture, Textile, Craft, & Culinary Exhibits		
11am	Being a Grand Champion Hall Exhibitor	
12, 1pm	Floral Demonstration	
2pm	Wine Making Demonstration	
3pm	Bonsai Demonstration	
4pm	Ask the Rose Doctor	

K-9 SPORTS ARENA

Presented by Yutka Fence

· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·	
10:30am, 1:30, 4:30, 6:3	Dock Diving Demonstration 0pm
11:30am	Stunt Dogs Demonstration
12:30, 2:30pm	Group of the Day Demonstration
2pm	Nosework Demonstration
3:30pm	K-9 Police Demonstration
5:30pm	Dog Agility Demonstration
7pm	Dog Tunnel Challenge
8:30pm	Stunt Dogs Demonstration

MILKING PARLOR

Demonstrations courtesy of Wisconsin State Fair Dairy Promotion Board

er an Dany Fromotion Doard
Cow Milking Demonstration
Goat Milking Demonstration

SAZ'S RACING PIGS

Presented by Milwaukee Admirals
See the pig races at 11am, 12:30, 1:30,
3:30, 4:30, 5:30, 7:30pm

Crazy Grazin' Day: All Day Plein Air at the Fair: All Day

Bank Five Nine Activation: Bank Five Nine Amphitheater Area | 12pm–3pm Spudmobile: Wisconsin Way | 10am-7pm

WE ENERGIES ENERGY PARK

Children's Safety Wristbands
Focus on Energy
Discovery World Solar Power Pollinators
Raptor Meet & Greet
Melinda Myers
National Theatre for Children
Raptors of Schlitz Audubon
Energy Explorations
Wildlife of Wisconsin

FAMILY VARIETY STAGE

11:30am,	The Dollipops:
2:30, 5:30pm	Interactive Music Show
12:30, 3:30,	Coney Island Chris:
6:30pm	Circus Tricks & Stunts
1:30, 4:30,	Groovy Guy:
7:30pm	Comedy Juggler

WI PRODUCTS PAVILION STAGE

11am	Pop's Kettle Corn
11:30am, 12pm	WI Dairy Promotion
1pm	Alice in Dairyland
2pm	Portesi Pizza
3pm	WI Honey Producers
4pm	Ketchup Please
5pm	WI Department of Tourism
6pm	Rustic Oak



FREE MUSIC STAGES - TUESDAY, AUGUST 5



MPHITHEATER

BANK FIVE NINE AMPHITHEATER Nightly Entertainment presented by Leinenkugel's

az

APOLLO'S GYROS

1pm	Jerry Unger with The Fog
6pm	1 Car Pileup MKE

BIG SKY COUNTRY BAR & GRILL

1pm	Tim Castle & Dale Sellers
6pm	Ira DeBoer

BLUE MOON TAVERN AT THE PARK

12pm	Model Citizens
5pm	American Platinum

BUD PAVILION

11am	Tony Rocker
3pm	The Panoptics
6:30pm	Hot Rod Huey &
	the B Sides

CAMP BAR

12:30pm **Dirty Boogie** 3:30pm Joe Wray Smart Mouth 6:45pm

CRACOVIA

4pm

Still Stormin'

FLYING SOLO BAR & GRILL

12:30pm	Kerwyn's Drum's For All
3pm	Guitronga
7:30pm	Tango En Fuego

KNUCKLEHEAD

11am	D'Lite Duo
5:30pm	Rustbucket

LEFF'S MILLER LITE SPORTS BAR & GRILL

11am	Elvis John: A Elvis Tribute
2:15pm	Sushi Roll
6pm	Dan Lepien Band

MAJOR GOOLSBY'S HEARTLAND

12pm	Ryan McIntyre
4:15pm	Jackie Brown
6:30pm	Reverend Raven

PISTOL PETE'S

2pm	Brightside
6:30pm	Pop Culture

ROBERT'S RESTAURANT / LEADFOOTS RACE BAR & GRILL

1pm	Bobby "Ramblin' Man" Maurer
6pm	90's Fake Band

ROCK & ROLL BEER GARDEN

12pm	Everything Nice
4pm	Red Rabbit

SAZ'S BBQ

12pm	Sammy Ray Trio
5:30pm	The Dweebs

SAZ'S MILLER HIGH LIFE PAVILION

1pm	Brian McLaughlin
6:30pm	Sons of Sconnie

SLIM MCGINN'S IRISH PUB

5:30, 7pm	Trivia with America's
	Pub Quiz

TROPICS	
12pm	Special K (Kevin Kennedy)

12pm 4pm Bobby Way & Friends

WÜRSTBAR

12:30pm	Matt & Sadie
6pm	Brent Bel & The Boys



meijer

AGRICULTURE

THE COLISEUM

8am	Junior Beef Market Steer Show
4pm	Junior Beef Grand Champion Market Steer Selection
4:30pm	Junior Sheep Grand Champion Market Lamb Selection
5pm	Junior Swine Grand Champion Market Barrow Selection
6:30pm	Governor's Blue Ribbon Livestock Auction

CATTLE BARNS

Featuring Beef Cattle

LIVESTOCK HORSE BARN

Featuring Belgian & Percheron Draft Horses

POULTRY & RABBIT PALACE

Featuring Poultry

11am	Junior Poultry
	Showmanship

Limited access during shows.

SHEEP & GOAT BARN

Featuring Sheep 8am Junior Sheep Market

I amb Show

PIGGLY WIGGLY SWINE & GOAT BARN

Featuring Swine

Junior Swine Market 8am **Barrow Show**

EXCITING EXTRAS!

MEIJER DAY

Join Meijer in Central Park for children's activities and FREE giveaways.

Shop at Meijer this summer and save \$5 on one adult admission ticket! Present your Wisconsin Meijer store receipt of \$40 or more from a purchase between July 31-August 6, 2025 at any ticket window on Wednesday, August 6 only from 10am-4pm.

Meijer, a family-owned retailer, is happy to continue to bring you great food, great brands, great savings, and great big smiles since 1934. Since opening its first Wisconsin supercenters in 2015, today Meijer operates a dozen stores in the state.

FREE ENTERTAINMENT STAGES & EXPERIENCES

GRAND CHAMPION HALL STAGE

All Day Horticulture, Textile, Craft, & Culinary Exhibits		
10:30am	Live Judging – Grand Champion Eats & Treats	
4pm	Ask the Rose Doctor	
5pm	Orchid Demonstration	

K-9 SPORTS ARENA

Presented by Yutka Fence

10:30am, 1:30, 4:30, 6:30	Dock Diving Demonstration 0pm
11:30am	Stunt Dogs Demonstration
12:30, 2:30pm	Group of the Day Demonstration
2pm	Nosework Demonstration
3:30pm	K-9 Police Demonstration
5:30pm	Dog Agility Demonstration
7pm	Dog Tunnel Challenge
8:30pm	Stunt Dogs Demonstration

MILKING PARLOR

Demonstrations courtesy of Wisconsin State Fair Dairy Promotion Board			
11am, 1, 3, 5pm	Cow Milking Demonstration		
12, 2, 4pm	Goat Milking Demonstration		

SAZ'S RACING PIGS Presented by Milwaukee Admirals

Se	ee	t	he	р	ig	races	at	11	lam,	12:	30,	1:30,

3:30, 4:30, 5:30, 7:30pm

WE ENERGIES ENERGY PARK

10am-6pm	Children's Safety Wristbands
10am-4pm	Focus on Energy
10am-5pm	Discovery World Solar Power Pollinators
10:15am	Raptor Meet & Greet
10:45am, 1:30, 4pm	Melinda Myers
11am, 2, 5pm	National Theatre for Children
11:30am, 2:30pm	Raptors of Schlitz Audubon
12:30pm	Energy Explorations
1:15pm	Wildlife of Wisconsin

FAMILY VARIETY STAGE

11:30am,	Kenny Ahern:
2:30, 5:30pm	Physical Comic
12:30, 3:30,	Steve Trash:
6:30pm	Rockin' Eco-Entertainer
1:30, 4:30,	Groovy Guy:
7:30pm	Comedy Juggler

WI PRODUCTS PAVILION STAGE

11am	WI Maple Syrup Producers
11:30am	WI Dairy Promotion
12pm	Cedar Crest Ice Cream
1pm	Alice in Dairyland
2pm	Prairie Junction Farms
3pm	WI Honey Producers
4pm	Ketchup Please
5pm	WI Department of Tourism
6pm	Rustic Oak

Bank Five Nine Activation: Bank Five Nine Amphitheater Area | 12pm-3pm Potawatomi Street Team: Central Park | 12pm-3pm Spudmobile: Wisconsin Way | 10am-7pm



AT WISCONSIN STATE FAIR



VENUE OPENS ONE HOUR PRIOR TO SHOW

JON PARDI WITH EASTON CORBIN AT 7:30PM

FREE MUSIC STAGES - WEDNESDAY, AUGUST 6



BANK FIVE NINE AMPHITHEATER

Nightly Entertainment presented by Leinenkugel's

11am	Main Street Song & Dance Troupe
1, 2:30pm	Kids from Wisconsin
4:30, 5:45pm	The Holy Rocka Rollaz
8:00pm	Too Hype Crew

APOLLO'S GYROS

1pm	Jerry Unger with The Fog
6pm	Double Cross Milwaukee

BIG SKY COUNTRY BAR & GRILL

1pm	Jenn & Alex
6pm	Jim Gaff Trio

BLUE MOON TAVERN AT THE PARK

12pm	The Third Wheels
5pm	Star Six Nine

BUD PAVILION

11am	From Sinatra to the 60s
3pm	Maddie Jo Band
6:30pm	Chasin' Mason

12:30pmDirty Boogie3:30pmJoe Wray6:45pmOutlaw'd

CRACOVIA

4pm	Still Stormin'
FLYING	SOLO BAR & GRILL

2pm	Danny Moore Boogie
	Woogie Flu Band
7pm	Midnight Train

KNUCKLEHEAD

11am	D'Lite Duo
5:30pm	Regenerated

LEFF'S MILLER LITE SPORTS BAR & GRILL

11:15am	American Graffiti
3pm	Patrick Murphy & The
	Cream City Cowboys
7:15pm	The Boy Band Night

MAJOR GOOLSBY'S HEARTLAND

12pm	Ryan McIntyre
4:15pm	Jackie Brown
6:30pm	Wire & Nail

PISTOL PETE'S

2pm	Trophy Husband
6:30pm	Cold Sweat &
	the Brew City Horns

ROBERT'S RESTAURANT / LEADFOOTS RACE BAR & GRILL

1pm	Larry Lynne
6pm	Past Midnight

ROCK & ROLL BEER GARDEN

12pm	Kris & Dani
4pm	Marcell – Dueling Pianos

SAZ'S BBQ

12pm	Judson Brown Band
5:30pm	5 Card Studs

SAZ'S MILLER HIGH LIFE PAVILION

1pm	Stone Washed
6pm	TallBoy

SLIM MCGINN'S IRISH PUB

5:30, 7pm	Trivia with America's
	Pub Quiz

TROPICS

12pm	Special K (Kevin Kennedy)
4pm	Bobby Way & Friends

WÜRSTBAR

12:30pm	The Wingmen
6pm	Ten Feet Tall



THURSDAY, AUGUST 7



AGRICULTURE

THE COLISEUM

8am	Junior Beef Cattle
	Showmanship

1pm Belgian & Percheron Draft Horse Halter Show

7pm Belgian & Percheron Draft Horse Hitch Show

CATTLE BARNS

Featuring Beef Cattle

1pm **CLOSED**

LIVESTOCK HORSE BARN

Featuring Belgian & Percheron **Draft Horses**

12pm Limited Access

6pm CLOSED

POULTRY & RABBIT PALACE

Featuring Poultry

Junior Poultry Show -9am Large Fowl & Waterfowl

2pm CLOSED

Limited access during shows.

SHEEP & GOAT BARN

Featuring Sheep

8am Junior Sheep **Breeding Showmanship**

CLOSED 2pm

PIGGLY WIGGLY SWINE & GOAT BARN

Featuring Swine

8am Junior Swine Market Barrow Showmanship

3pm **CLOSED**

EXCITING EXTRAS!

PRAIRIE FARMS DAIRY DAY HONORING EDUCATORS

Prairie Farms Dairy is an integral partner of the State Fair and their presence can be found in places like their booth in the Wisconsin Products Pavilion and the interactive Dairy Lane Exhibit. They even provide the cream used to create the delicious Original Cream Puffs!

Educators are eligible for free admission when you present your school-issued ID or name badge at any ticket window on Thursday, August 7 only from 10am-4pm.

FREE ENTERTAINMENT STAGES & EXPERIENCES

GRAND CHAMPION HALL STAGE

All Day Horticulture, Textile, Craft, & Culinary Exhibits	
11am	Digging Local Groundbreaking Grandeur
3pm	Bonsai Demonstration
4pm	Wine Making Demonstration
5pm	Orchid Demonstration

K-9 SPORTS ARENA

Presented by Yutka Fence		
10:30am,	Dock Diving Demonstration	
1:30, 4:30, 6:30	Эрт	
11:30am	Stunt Dogs Demonstration	
12:30,	Group of the Day	
2:30pm	Demonstration	
2pm	Nosework Demonstration	
3:30pm	K-9 Police Demonstration	
5:30pm	Dog Agility Demonstration	
7pm	Dog Tunnel Challenge	

8:30pm Stunt Dogs Demonstration

MILKING PARLOR

Demonstrations courtesy of Wisconsin State Fair Dairy Promotion Board

11am,	Cow Milking Demonstration
1, 3, 5pm	
12, 2, 4pm	Goat Milking Demonstration

SAZ'S RACING PIGS Presented by Milwaukee Admirals

r resented by minutance Auminus
See the pig races at 11am, 12:30, 1:30,
3:30, 4:30, 5:30, 7:30pm

WE ENERGIES ENERGY PARK

10am-6pm	Children's Safety Wristbands
10am-4pm	Focus on Energy
10am-5pm	Discovery World Solar Power Pollinators
10:15am	Raptor Meet & Greet
10:45am, 1:30, 4pm	Melinda Myers
11am, 2, 5pm	National Theatre for Children
11:30am, 2:30pm	Raptors of Schlitz Audubon
12:30pm	Energy Explorations
1:15pm	Wildlife of Wisconsin

FAMILY VARIETY STAGE

11:30am,	Groovy Guy:
2:30, 5:30pm	Comedy Juggler
12:30, 3:30,	Kenny Ahern:
6:30pm	Physical Comic
1:30, 4:30,	Steve Trash:
7:30pm	Rockin' Eco-Entertainer

WI PRODUCTS PAVILION STAGE

11am	Pop's Kettle Corn
11:30am, 12pm	WI Dairy Promotion
1pm	Alice in Dairyland
2pm	Portesi Pizza
3pm	WI Honey Producers
4pm	Ketchup Please
5pm	WI Department of Tourism
6pm	Rustic Oak

Bank Five Nine Activation: Bank Five Nine Amphitheater Area | 12pm-3pm Potawatomi Street Team: Central Park | 12pm-3pm





VENUE OPENS ONE HOUR PRIOR TO SHOW

GABRIEL "FLUFFY" IGLESIAS AT 7:30PM

FREE MUSIC STAGES - THURSDAY, AUGUST 7



fivenine AMPHITHEATER

BANK FIVE NINE AMPHITHEATER Nightly Entertainment presented by Leinenkugel's

11am	Celebrity Cream Puff Eating Contest
1, 2:30pm	Kids from Wisconsin
4:30, 5:45pm	The Cleverlys
8:30pm	Hairbangers Ball

APOLLO'S GYROS

1pm	Jerry Unger with The Fog
6pm	Abracadabra

BIG SKY COUNTRY BAR & GRILL

1pm	Ira DeBoer
6pm	The DuoVers

BLUE MOON TAVERN AT THE PARK

11am	The Doo Wop Jukebox
3pm	Bad Habitz
8pm	Road Trip

BUD PAVILION

11am	ARYR Angie & Rich Yacht Rock
3pm	Copper Box
7:30pm	The Toys

CAMP BAR 11am

11am	Outlaw'd Trio
2:15pm	Dirty Boogie
5:15pm	Joe Wray
8:30pm	Outlaw'd
5:15pm	Joe Wray

CRACOVIA

4pm	Still Stormin'
-----	----------------

FLYING SOLO BAR & GRILL

1pm	Guitronga
7pm	Michael Scott

KNUCKLEHEAD

11am	Kristen & Tim
3pm	Ramble Trio
8pm	Breaking Cadence

LEFF'S MILLER LITE SPORTS BAR & GRILL

12pm	Our House
3:45pm	Hot & Dirty Brass Band
8pm	Prime Country

MAJOR GOOLSBY'S HEARTLAND

12pm	Ryan McIntyre
7:15pm	Wire & Nail

PISTOL PETE'S

11am	Rick Pomeroy
3:30pm	Rocking Krakens
6:30pm	Cold Sweat &
	the Brew City Horns

ROBERT'S RESTAURANT / LEADFOOTS RACE BAR & GRILL

11:30am	Trinity River
3:30pm	Bobby "Ramblin' Man" Maurer
7:30pm	Whiskey Bound

ROCK & ROLL BEER GARDEN

11am	Patrick Van Bibber
3pm	The Wingmen
7:30pm	Modern Giants

SAZ'S BBQ

12pm	The Cactus Bros.
5:30pm	Road Crew

SAZ'S MILLER HIGH LIFE PAVILION

1pm	Off Brand
7pm	Bobby Friss

SLIM MCGINN'S IRISH PUB

5:30, 7pm	Trivia with America's
	Pub Quiz

TROPICS

11:30am	Bobby Way
3pm	Downtown Harrison
7pm	Indika Reggae Band

WÜRSTBAR

1

7

pm	The Style
pm	Katie Mack & The Moan





AGRICULTURE

THE COLISEUM

9am	Belgian & Percheron Draft Horse Hitch Show
1pm	Belgian & Percheron Draft Horse Hitch Show
3:30pm	Dog Sports Demonstration
6pm	Champions Challenge – Hunter Over Fences

CATTLE BARNS

Featuring Beef & Dairy Cattle

LIVESTOCK HORSE BARN CLOSED

All Day

Draft Horses can be seen in the Coliseum at 9am and 1pm.

Saddle Horses can be seen in the Coliseum at 6pm.

POULTRY & RABBIT PALACE

Featuring Poultry

9am	Junior Poultry Show – Turkeys, Bantams, Guineas, & Pigeons
3pm	CLOSED

3pm

SHEEP & GOAT BARN

Featuring Sheep

PIGGLY WIGGLY SWINE & GOAT BARN

Featuring Dairy Goats

5pm

Open Dairy Goat Show – Young Stock & Non-Milkers

PIGGLY WIGGLY DAY

Join Piggly Wiggly for family fun at the Wisconsin State Fair! Head to Central Park for a full day of kids games, FREE samples from your favorite Piggly Wiggly brands, and more from 10am-4pm. Don't miss the crowd-favorite Kemps Ice Cream Eating Contest — sign up from 10am-1pm, contest kicks off at 2pm.

Piggly Wiggly has been proudly serving Wisconsin since 1916 — local since forever. Shop the Pig!

FREE ENTERTAINMENT STAGES & EXPERIENCES

GRAND CHAMPION HALL STAGE

All Day Horticulture, Textile, Craft, & Culinary Exhibits		
11am, 12pm	Flower Crew Friday	
1pm, 2pm	Homebrew Demonstration	
3pm	Bonsai Demonstration	
4pm	Being a Grand Champion Hall Exhibitor	
5pm	Orchid Demonstration	

K-9 SPORTS ARENA

Presented by Yutka Fence	
10:30am, 12:30pm	Dock Diving Demonstration
11am	Nosework Demonstration
11:30am	Stunt Dogs Demonstration
12, 1:30pm	Group of the Day Demonstration
2:30, 4:30, 6:30pm	Dock Diving Competitions
3:30pm	K-9 Police Demonstration
5:30pm	Dog Agility Demonstration
7:30pm	Dock Diving Finals
8:30pm	Stunt Dogs Demonstration

MILKING PARLOR . . .

Demonstra	tions courtesy of
Wisconsin	State Fair Dairy Promotion Board
11am,	Cow Milking Demonstration

1, 3, 5pm	
12, 2, 4pm	Goat Milking Demonstration

SAZ'S RACING PIGS

Presented by Milwaukee Admirals

See the pig races at 11am, 12:30, 1:30, 3:30, 4:30, 5:30, 7:30pm

WE ENERGIES ENERGY PARK

10am-6pm	Children's Safety Wristbands
10am-4pm	Focus on Energy
10am-5pm	Discovery World Solar Power Pollinators
10:15am	Raptor Meet & Greet
10:45am, 1:30, 4pm	Melinda Myers
11am, 2, 5pm	National Theatre for Children
11:30am, 2:30pm	Raptors of Schlitz Audubon
12:30pm	Cowbunga
1:15pm	Wildlife of Wisconsin

FAMILY VARIETY STAGE

11:30am,	Steve Trash:
2:30, 5:30pm	Rockin' Eco-Entertainer
12:30, 3:30,	Kenny Ahern:
6:30pm	Physical Comic
1:30, 4:30,	Groovy Guy:
7:30pm	Comedy Juggler

WI PRODUCTS PAVILION STAGE

11am	WI Maple Syrup Producers
11:30am	WI Dairy Promotion
12pm	Cedar Crest Ice Cream
1pm	Alice in Dairyland
2pm	Prairie Junction Farms
3pm	WI Honey Producers
4pm	Ketchup Please
5pm	WI Department of Tourism
6pm	Rustic Oak

EXCITING EXTRAS!

Bank Five Nine Activation: Bank Five Nine Amphitheater Area | 12pm-3pm Potawatomi Street Team: Central Park | 12pm–3pm



WISCONSIN STATE FAIR



VENUE OPENS ONE HOUR PRIOR TO SHOW



DARIUS RUCKER WITH UNCLE KRACKER AT 7:30PM

FREE MUSIC STAGES - FRIDAY, AUGUST 8



fivenine AMPHITHEATER

BANK FIVE NINE AMPHITHEATER

Nightly	Entertainment	presente	ed by l	Leinen	kugel's
---------	---------------	----------	---------	--------	---------

10:30am	WI State FFA Honors Band
11:30am	WI State FFA Honors Choir
1, 2:30pm	Kids from Wisconsin
4:30, 5:45pm	The Cleverlys
8:30pm	Ying Yang Twins

APOLLO'S GYROS

1pm	The Cactus Bros.
6pm	Abracadabra

BIG SKY COUNTRY BAR & GRILL

1pm	Bobby "Ramblin' Man" Maurer
6pm	Jim & Mike

BLUE MOON TAVERN AT THE PARK

11am	Conscious Pilot
3pm	Annex
8pm	Road Trip

BUD PAVILION

11am	The Messengers
3:30pm	Plumb Loco
8pm	Generation Z

CAMP BAR

11

11am	Myles Wangerin Trio
2:15pm	Dirty Boogie
5:15pm	Joe Wray
8:30pm	Rebel Grace

CRACOVIA

4pm Still Stormin'	
--------------------	--

FLYING SOLO BAR & GRILL

1pm Midnight Train Sound Therapy 7pm

KNUCKLEHEAD

11am	Sonya & Geoff
3pm	Foo Fighter Experience
8pm	Lunch Money Bullies

LEFF'S MILLER LITE SPORTS BAR & GRILL

12pm	The Stangs
3:45pm	Mississippi Leg Hounds
8pm	Bella Cain

MAJOR GOOLSBY'S HEARTLAND

12pm Ryan McIntyre 7:15pm

Weird Science

PISTOL PETE'S

11am

8pm

3:30pm

Mike & Kelly Crossfire Mt. Olive

ROBERT'S RESTAURANT / LEADFOOTS RACE BAR & GRILL

11:30am	Nate Scheurell
3:30pm	Buddy Love
7:30pm	Milwaukee Blues
	Rock Collective

ROCK & ROLL BEER GARDEN

11am	Marcell Guyton
3pm	The Black Sheep
7:30pm	Party Animal

SAZ'S BBQ

1:30pm	Southbound
7pm	Cold Sweat &
	the Brew City Horns

SAZ'S MILLER HIGH LIFE PAVILION

2pm	Nobody's Hero
7:30pm	Bobby Friss

SLIM MCGINN'S IRISH PUB

4, 5:30, 7pm	Trivia with America's
	Pub Quiz

TROPICS

11:30am	Bobby Way
3pm	Downtown Harrison
7pm	Indika Reggae Band

WÜRSTBAR

1pm	Six Pack Sammy
7pm	The First Wave



SATURDAY, AUGUST 9



AGRICULTURE

THE COLISEUM

8am	Open Beef Cattle Breed Show
11:30am	Open Dairy Heifer Breed Show
5:15pm	All-Breeds Futurity "Cow Prom"
7:30pm	Champions Challenge – Trail

CATTLE BARNS

Featuring Beef & Dairy Cattle

LIVESTOCK HORSE BARN

Featuring Saddle Horses

POULTRY & RABBIT PALACE

Featuring Poultry

2pm	Open Poultry &
	Waterfowl Show

Limited access during shows.

SHEEP & GOAT BARN

Featuring Sheep

8am	Open Sheep Meat
	Breed Show

PIGGLY WIGGLY SWINE & GOAT BARN

Featuring Dairy Goats

8am	Open Dairy Goat Show
	– Young Stock &
	Non-Milkers
4pm	Open Dairy Goat

+µn Show – Milkers

EXCITING EXTRAS!

CREAM PUFF LOVIN' CELEBRATION PRESENTED BY UW CREDIT UNION

Stop by Central Park for a spectacular celebration of State Fair's iconic treat, Original Cream Puffs, on Saturday, August 9 from 10am-3pm! With family-friendly activities and entertainment, including the highly anticipated Fairgoers Cream Puff Eating Contest, the Cream Puff Lovin' Celebration, presented by UW Credit Union will be one to remember.

Plus, UW Credit Union sweetens the deal by providing the first 100 Fairgoers in line at The Dairy Building with a free Original Cream Puff each morning of the State Fair!

FREE ENTERTAINMENT STAGES & EXPERIENCES

GRAND CHAMPION HALL STAGE

All Day Horticulture, Textile, Craft, & Culinary Exhibits		
11am	Wisconsin County Fair "Cheesy Beer Bread Bash"	
1pm	Floral Demonstration	
2pm	Wine Making Demonstration	
3pm	Bonsai Demonstration	
4pm	Floral Demonstration	
5pm	Orchid Demonstration	

K-9 SPORTS ARENA

Presented by Yutka Fence

10:30am, 12:30pm	Dock Diving Demonstration
11am	Nosework Demonstration
11:30am	Stunt Dogs Demonstration
12, 1:30pm	Group of the Day Demonstration
2:30, 4:30, 6:30pm	Dock Diving Competitions
3:30pm	K-9 Police Demonstration
5:30pm	Dog Agility Demonstration
7:30pm	Dock Diving Finals
8:30pm	Stunt Dogs Demonstration

MILKING PARLOR

Demonstrations courtesy of Wisconsin State Fair Dairy Promotion Board		
11am, 1, 3, 5pm	Cow Milking Demonstration	
11:30am, 1:30pm	Cow Milking Demonstration en español	
12, 2, 4pm	Goat Milking Demonstration	

SAZ'S RACING PIGS

Presented by Milwaukee Admirals See the pig races at 11am, 12:30, 1:30, 3:30, 4:30, 5:30, 7:30pm

Bank Five Nine Activation: Bank Five Nine Amphitheater Area | 12pm-3pm Festival Foods Street Team: Central Park | 1pm-3pm Potawatomi Street Team: Central Park | 12pm–3pm ZOA Energy Drink: Central Park | 10am-4pm

WE ENERGIES ENERGY PARK

10am-6pm	Children's Safety Wristbands
10am-4pm	Focus on Energy
10am-5pm	Discovery World Solar Power Pollinators
10:15am	Raptor Meet & Greet
10:45am, 1:30, 4pm	Melinda Myers
11am, 2, 5pm	National Theatre for Children
11:30am, 2:30pm	Raptors of Schlitz Audubon
1:15pm	Wildlife of Wisconsin

FAMILY VARIETY STAGE

11:30am,	Kenny Ahern:
2:30, 5:30pm	Physical Comic
12:30, 3:30,	Groovy Guy:
6:30pm	Comedy Juggler
1:30, 4:30,	Steve Trash:
7:30pm	Rockin' Eco-Entertainer

WI PRODUCTS PAVILION STAGE

11am	Pop's Kettle Corn
11:30am, 12pm	WI Dairy Promotion
1pm	Alice in Dairyland
2pm	Portesi Pizza
3pm	WI Honey Producers
4pm	Ketchup Please
5pm	WI Department of Tourism
6pm	Rustic Oak



C THE ORIGINAL LITE BEER OF THE MAIN STAGE

VENUE OPENS ONE HOUR PRIOR TO SHOW



LYNYRD SKYNYRD WITH TIGIRLILY GOLD AT 7:30PM

FREE MUSIC STAGES - SATURDAY, AUGUST 9



fivenine

MPHITHEATER

BANK FIVE NINE AMPHITHEATER Nightly Entertainment presented by Leinenkugel's

10:30am	WI State FFA Honors Band
11:30am	WI State FFA Honors Choir
1, 2:30pm	Kids from Wisconsin
4:30, 5:45pm	The Cleverlys
8:30pm	Taylor Inspired Dance Party

APOLLO'S GYROS

1pm	The Cactus Bros.
7pm	Driving Miss Crazy

BIG SKY COUNTRY BAR & GRILL

1pm	Bobby "Ramblin' Man" Maur	er
6pm	Jim Gaff &	
	The Wild Coyote Tails	

BLUE MOON TAVERN AT THE PARK

10:30am	Catch A Wave	
3pm	Conscious Pilot	
8pm	The NOW	

BUD PAVILION

11am	Remington's Ride
3:30pm	The Cheap Shots
8pm	Cherry Pie

CA	MP	BAR

11am	Joe Wray
2:15pm	Dirty Boogie
5:15pm	Joe Wray
8:30pm	Rebel Grace

CRACOVIA

4pm	Still Stormin'
-----	----------------

FLYING SOLO BAR & GRILL

11am	Kerwyn's Drum's For All
1pm	Midnight Train
7pm	Michael Scott

KNUCKLEHEAD

11am	Jenn & Alex
3pm	Noisy Neighbors
8pm	Detour

LEFF'S MILLER LITE SPORTS BAR & GRILL

12pm	Crossfire
3:45pm	The LoveMonkeys
8:15pm	Lights Out

MAJOR GOOLSBY'S HEARTLAND

12pm	Tangled Lines
4pm	Maple Road Blues Band
7:30pm	Something To Do

PISTOL PETE'S

12pm	Charles Barber
3:45pm	"V" Funk
8pm	Mt. Olive

ROBERT'S RESTAURANT / LEADFOOTS RACE BAR & GRILL

11:30am	Nate Scheure
3:30pm	Buddy Love
7:30pm	Tonight Only

late Scheurell Buddy Love

Daily Ti
Upgrade
Located

ROCK & ROLL BEER GARDEN

11am	Ben Harold
3pm	3D – DeBraal Brothers
7:30pm	Marcell's Matrix

SAZ'S BBQ

1:30pm	Southbound
7pm	Shotgun Jane

SAZ'S MILLER HIGH LIFE PAVILION

10:30am	CP/R Trio
1pm	Banana Wind: A
	Buffet Tribute
7:30pm	Bobby Friss

SLIM MCGINN'S IRISH PUB

4, 5:30, 7pm	Trivia with America's
	Pub Quiz

TROPICS

11:30am	Bobby Way
3pm	Special K (Kevin Kennedy)
7pm	Indika Reggae Band

WÜRSTBAR

11am	Chris Hodgson
1:30pm	Mazzaratti
7pm	Road Crew



SUNDAY, AUGUST 10



AGRICULTURE

THE COLISEUM

9am	Open Dairy Cattle Breed Show
3pm	Champions Challenge – Gymkhana

CATTLE BARNS

Featuring Beef & Dairy Cattle

3pm	CLOSED
Dairy Lane	Exhibit will also close
at 3pm.	

LIVESTOCK HORSE BARN

Featuring Saddle Horses

4pm **CLOSED**

POULTRY & RABBIT PALACE

Featuring Poultry

9am	Open Pigeon Show
3pm	CLOSED

Limited access during shows.

SHEEP & GOAT BARN

Featuring Sheep

8:30am	Open Sheep Meat
	Breed Show

CLOSED 3pm

PIGGLY WIGGLY SWINE & GOAT BARN

Featuring Dairy Goats

8am	Open Dairy Goat Show
	– Milkers
4pm	CLOSED

WISCONSIN STATE FAIR PARK FOUNDATION

Whether you're enjoying an ice-cold glass from the Milk House, a Dairyland Shake Shop chocolate shake, or a Blue Ribbon Brownie, know that your sips and bites are supporting the Wisconsin State Fair Park Foundation during the best 11 days of summer!

Once the State Fair is over, you can stay involved and become an official "Friend of the Fair" for great benefits and fun. Visit wsfpfoundation.org to learn how you can join and make a difference.

FREE ENTERTAINMENT STAGES & EXPERIENCES

GRAND CHAMPION HALL STAGE

All Day Horticulture, Textile, Craft, & Culinary Exhibits		
11am, 12pm	Floral Demonstration	
1, 2pm	Floral Demonstration	
3pm	Bonsai Demonstration	
4pm	"Digging Local" Coloring Contest	
5pm	Orchid Demonstration	

K-9 SPORTS ARENA

Presented by Yutka Fence

10:30am, 12:30pm	Dock Diving Demonstration
11am	Nosework Demonstration
11:30am	Stunt Dogs Demonstration
12, 1:30pm	Group of the Day Demonstration
2:30, 4:30, 6:30pm	Dock Diving Competitions
3:30pm	K-9 Police Demonstration
5:30pm	Dog Agility Demonstration
7:30pm	Dock Diving Finals
8:30pm	Stunt Dogs Demonstration

MILKING PARLOR

Demonstrations courtesy of Wisconsin State Fair Dairy Promotion Board 11am. Cow Milking Demonstration 1, 3, 5pm 11:30am, Cow Milking Demonstration 1:30pm en español

Goat Milking Demonstration 12, 2, 4pm

SAZ'S RACING PIGS

Presented by Milwaukee Admirals

See the pig races at 11am, 12:30, 1:30, 3:30, 4:30, 5:30, 7:30pm

Festival Foods Street Team: Central Park | 10am-2pm

Potawatomi Street Team: Central Park | 12pm-3pm

WE ENERGIES ENERGY PARK

10am-6pm	Children's Safety Wristbands
10am-4pm	Focus on Energy
10am-5pm	Discovery World Solar Power Pollinators
10:15am	Raptor Meet & Greet
10:45am, 1:30, 4pm	Melinda Myers
11am, 2, 5pm	National Theatre for Children
11:30am, 2:30pm	Raptors of Schlitz Audubon
1:15pm	Wildlife of Wisconsin

FAMILY VARIETY STAGE

11:30am,	Groovy Guy:
2:30, 5:30pm	Comedy Juggler
12:30, 3:30,	Steve Trash:
6:30pm	Rockin' Eco-Entertainer
1:30, 4:30,	Kenny Ahern:
7:30pm	Physical Comic

WI PRODUCTS PAVILION STAGE

11am	WI Maple Syrup Producers
11:30am	WI Dairy Promotions
12pm	Cedar Crest Ice Cream
1pm	Alice in Dairyland
2pm	Prairie Junction Farms
4pm	Ketchup Please
5pm	WI Department of Tourism
6pm	Rustic Oak

EXCITING EXTRAS!

32



AT WISCONSIN STATE FAIR

THE ORIGINAL LITE BEER OF THE MAIN STAGE

VENU<mark>E OPENS ONE HOUR</mark> PRIOR TO SHOW

HAPPY TOUR 2025

THE "HAPPY TOGETHER" TOUR AT 6PM

FREE MUSIC STAGES - SUNDAY, AUGUST 10



BANK FIVE NINE AMPHITHEATER Nightly Entertainment presented by Leinenkugel's

10:30am	WI State FFA Honors Band
11:30am	WI State FFA Honors Choir
1, 2:30pm	Kids from Wisconsin
5:30pm	Pat McCurdy

APOLLO'S GYROS

12pm	The Cactus Bros.
5pm	VCR

BIG SKY COUNTRY BAR & GRILL

11:30am	The Verdict
4:30pm	Jenn & Alex

BLUE MOON TAVERN AT THE PARK

12pm	Cranking Yankees
5pm	The Decade

BUD PAVILION

11am	TallBoy
2:30pm	Rhythm Kings
6pm	Boo! The Band

CAMP BAR

12pm	Myles Wangerin Band
3pm	Joe Wray
6:15pm	5 Card Studs

CRACOVIA

3pm Still Stormin'

FLYING SOLO BAR & GRILL

12pm	Danny Moore Boogie
	Woogie Flu Band
5pm	Big Shoes

KNUCKLEHEAD

11am	Mike Krug
2pm	Dirty Boogie
6pm	Georgia Overdrive with Aiden

LEFF'S MILLER LITE SPORTS BAR & GRILL

11am	Wauwatosa School of Music
1:30pm	The Stangs
3:30pm	FM Rodeo
6pm	Saved By The Band

MAJOR GOOLSBY'S HEARTLAND

12pm	Tangled Lines
4pm	Listening Party

PISTOL PETE'S

2pm	Sensations
6:30pm	End Fight Scene

ROBERT'S RESTAURANT / LEADFOOTS RACE BAR & GRILL

1pm	Milwaukee Blues Rock Collective
6pm	Mighty Ms. Erica & The Sound Production

ROCK & ROLL BEER GARDEN

11am	Kris & Dani
3pm	DJ YC & DJ Hybrid

SAZ'S BBQ

1pm	Hopelessly Devoted: A
	Olivia Newton John Tribute
4pm	Nobody's Hero

SAZ'S MILLER HIGH LIFE PAVILION

The WhiskeyBelles	
Kings of Radio	

SLIM MCGINN'S IRISH PUB

3, 4:30pm	Trivia with America's
	Pub Quiz

TROPICS

11am

4pm

12pm	Bobby Way
4pm	Indika Reggae Band

WÜRSTBAR

12:30pm	The Trophy Husbands
6pm	The Hellion: A Judas
I	Priest Tribute
8pm	Thrasher



Portesi Italian Foods



Milwaukee Brewers

five nine.

We've Been **Making Lives Better** Since1859

At Bank Five Nine, we're all about community! Our employees spend countless hours each year volunteering with local non-profit organizations, helping to make Wisconsin a great place to call home.

We hope you enjoy this year's Wisconsin State Fair, and the wonderful entertainment at the Bank Five Nine Amphitheater and Bank Five Nine Main Stage!



fivenin

bankfivenine.com

MEMBER FDIC

BEER TO KEEP YOUR CREAM PUFFS COMPANY

ULY 31-AUGUST 10, 2025 Presented By Science Indian



CELEBRATE RESPONSIBLY® 2025 MILLER BREWING CO., MILWAUKEE, WI • BEER

lite